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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc./Shakespeare in the Parks ROMEO AND JULIET 20Q1 tour

Applicant Requested Amount: $34-250 539,000
Appropriation Request Amount: 53750 $15,750

Executive Summary of Request

Kentucky Shakespeare plans to return with the annual Shakespeare in the Parks tour this
May, bringing a production of ROMEO AND JULIET throughout the area. Monies will be used
to fund performances in respective council districts. The costis $1,500 per performance.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [XNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [x] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [x No

[ have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). [ have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

6 ) ‘éﬂ N 1,500 3/19/2021
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc./Shakespeare in the Parks ROMEO AND JULIET 2021 tour

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District2 3o AL/ g 150000
District 3 $

District 4 $

District 5 $

District g 150
District 7 Q?,,Lzzg',‘g 1500.00
District 8 _(assiv. (lambers 1500
District 9 _ Bill #ollander $ 750
District 10 Eaen ! Ylethid]  1500.00
District 11 $

District 12 Kick Bladkwedl g 1500-00
District 13 $

District 14 _(ju i Fawler g 1,500.00
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc./Shakespeare in the Parks ROMEO AND JULIET 2021 tour

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 7427 g 1500
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 (%W ABBM« $ 1500
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 _JS Pedon 5 1500
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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" LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Program Name and Request Amount  Shakespeare in the Parks ROMEO AND JULIET 2021 tour ~ $+4:250- $39,0
Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by alt Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented? E_

will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?
Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Is the entity in good standing with:

» Kentucky Secretary of State?

» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

» Louisville Metro Government?

» Internal Revenue Service?

» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

[es |
fres |

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? @‘
fres 1
fes 1
fes |

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits) included?
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from b}égssed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?
Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? IN/A
Is the Sﬁﬁﬁi&ﬁental Qdééfféﬁﬁé}gf&— éﬁﬁ;éﬁgiéliéiéﬁé‘gfé;ﬁiétﬂivaﬁgfi"f“‘?et’(i;egfi—héiarganization is
faith-based) included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms} included?
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Preparedby:  Shalanna Taylor Date: 03/19/2021

lallld Gt
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Harward, Sonza

From: Taylor, Shalanna

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:20 PM
To: Harward, Sonya

Cc: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: For Shakespeare in the Park
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Matt is sending that email over to us.
Councilwoman Fowler contributed $1,500

Thank you,

Shalanna Taylor

Legislative Assistant

President David James District 6 Office

601 W. Jefferson Street Louisville, Ky 40202

| Office: 502-574-1106 |

| Direct: 502-574-3910 |

Click here to subscribe to the District 6 Newsletter

From: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:39 PM

To: Taylor, Shalanna <Shalanna.Taylor@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: For Shakespeare in the Park

Shalanna,

We need to know how much Councilwoman Fowler is contributing so that can be added to the
signature page. Since she didn't add it, can you provide an email from her so we know we're ok to

amend that for her?

Also, Beth says that she’s had this conversation with Matt before regarding the amount he requests
because he never asks for enough. Can you please ask him to send an email asking for the amount
he needs for the program (not just what Council Members have currently contributed), so that the
other Council Members can add on if they choose too because we cannot appropriate more than

what is requested.



Harward, Sonxa

From: Taylor, Shalanna

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:23 PM
To: Stenberg, Beth; Harward, Sonya
Subject: FW: Shakespeare in the Parks Tour NDF
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please see the email below from Matt. Is this what you were needing?

Shalanna Taylor

Legislative Assistant

President David James District 6 Office

601 W. Jefferson Street Louisville, Ky 40202

| Office: 502-574-1106 |

| Direct: 502-574-3910 |

Click here to subscribe to the District 6 Newsletter

From: Matt Wallace <Matt@kyshakespeare.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Taylor, Shalanna <Shalanna.Taylor@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Shakespeare in the Parks Tour NDF

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good afternoon Shalanna,

For our Shakespeare in the Parks 2021 tour, it is $1500 per performance. Therefore the maximum amount it would be, if
all 26 Council members signed on for their districts, would be: $39,000.

Thank you!
Matt

Matt Wallace
Producing Artistic Director
Kentucky Shakespeare



Print Form

&

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 323 W. Broadway, Suite 401, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.kyshakespeare.com

Applicant Contact: | Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Director
Phone: 502.574.9900, ex. 12 Email: matt@kyshakespeare.com
Financial Contact: Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Director
Phone: 502.574.9900, ex. 12 Email: matt@kyshakespeare.com

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Matt Wallace

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): |10 - See Attached Sheet

Council District(s): 10 - See Attached Sheet Zip Code(s): 10 - See Attached Sheet

e eI xé:&%'&y 2
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Shakespeare in the Parks ROMEO AND JULIET 2021 tour
Total Request: ($) |3_9_Q_Q_Q_ J Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) [11875

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

W |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B RS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: EAF Funding - Libraries tour Amount: ($) 14000
Source: EAF Funding - Central Park Amount: ($) 3500
Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? |:| Yes |:] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l Yes [ ] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Mission
Grounded in the works of Shakespeare, we enrich our community by presenting accessible, professional
theatre experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people of all ages.

Vision
To use Shakespeare’s universal truths and the power of the arts to transform lives. Shakespeare belongs to
everyone.

About Kentucky Shakespeare

Founded in 1949, Kentucky Shakespeare currently serves Louisville annually through the Kentucky
Shakespeare Festival in Central Park, education programs in schools, public performances, and community
outreach. As the most comprehensive in-school arts education provider in Kentucky, in 2019 Kentucky
Shakespeare toured to 83 counties, serving 70,000+ students with interactive educational programming
directly tied to academic standards, helping impact student achievement. Our many community programs
explore conflict resolution, empathy building, and communication, in a range of settings from preschools to
senior centers.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been recognized by the Folger Library and the Kentucky Humanities Council
for exemplary programming, is a multiyear recipient of the National Endowment for the Arts Shakespeare in
American Communities program, and is a past recipient of the Kentucky Governor's Award in the Arts.
Kentucky Shakespeare has been awarded multiple LEO Weekly Reader’s Choice Awards, Broadway World
Louisville Regional Awards, the 2015 Center for Nonprofit Excellence’s Art of Vision Pyramid Award, and
the 2017 Louisville Awards in the Arts Bobby Petrino Family Foundation Arts Impact Award.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Elizabeth Cherry Siebert, Chair - LG&E 8/2022
Kerry Wang, Treasurere - Humana 8/2020
Liam Felsen, Secretary - Frost, Brown, Todd 8/2019
Anya Bond-Beckley - DDW 8/2022
Phillip Allen - AJ Capital Partners 8/2023
Mera Cossey Corlett - Community Liaison 8/2020
Blake Counsell - Republic Bank 8/2022
Rosie Felfle - Liquid Design 8/2019
Jonese Franklin - 89.3 WFPL 8/2024
Kevin Gibson - Humana 8/2023
Joan Gould - Baptist Health 8/2022
Shannon Harris - UPS 8/2022
ane Hettich - AssuredPartners 8/2023
LaShondra Hood - Louisville Central Community Center 08/2024
Kay Madrick Howard - Norton Healthcare 08/2023
Erin Paternoster-Vice - Brown-Forman 8/2023
Brooke Zimmerman, White Clay 8/2021

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Three year terms and three-term limit.

BY-LAWS - SECTION 4. Board members shall serve for for three years beginning immediately upon their election by
the Board,and ending on the fiscal year-end following the third anniversary of the date of election. Board members can
be elected to no more than three (3) consecutive terms. After serving three (3) consecutive terms, a Board member
may be re-nominated to the Board after a one year hiatus. During this one year hiatus, at the discretion of the Board, a
Board member may hold the position of Director Emeritus.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Matt Wallace, Producing Artistic Director 95,000
Robert Silverthorn, Dir. of Operations and Marketing 62,473
Amy Attaway, Associate Artistic Director 44,290
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

, SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PR( A :
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
Kentucky Shakespeare returns with the annual Shakespeare in the Parks tour this April-May, bringing an
80-minute, 7-actor production of ROMEO AND JULIET to parks. We are booked in several Indiana and
non-Louisville Metro Parks, and we plan to tour the to Louisville Metro Parks, pending permits. (If we are
unable to get the event permit from Louisville Metro, we will not proceed and withdraw the request.)
We are in the process of scheduling the 2021 dates of the performances. We know the NDF approval
process takes time, therefore we are submitting the paperwork now, with amendments later as needed.
Some council members have expressed interest signing on later if/when Metro event permits are possible.
4/23/21 - 6:30PM - Carrie Gaulbert Cox Park - Councilwoman Paula McCraney, District 7 ($1,500)
4/24/21 - 2:00PM - Emerson Park - Councilman Patrick Mulvihill, District 10 ($1,500)
4/25/21 - 2:00PM - Riverview Park - Councilman Rick Blackwell, District 12 ($1,500)
4/25/21 - 6:30PM - Hounz Lane Park - Councilman Markus Winkler, District 17 ($1,500)
5/2/21 - 2:00PM - Victory Park - Councilman/Council President David James, District 6 ($1,500)
5/2/21 - 6:30PM - Sun Valley Park - Councilwoman Cindi Fowler, District 14 ($1,500)
5/6/21 - 6:30PM - Highview Park - Councilman James Peden, District 23 ($1,500)
5/8/21 - 2:00PM - Petersburg Park - Councilwoman Barbara Shanklin, District 2 ($1,500)
5/9/21 - 2:00PM - Broad Run Park - Councilman Stuart Benson, District 20 ($1,500; non-metro park)
5/16/21 - 2:00PM - Tyler Park - Councilwoman Cassie Chambers Armstrong, District 8 ($1,500)
5/23/21 - 6:30PM - Story Avenue Park - Councilman Bill Hollander, District 9 ($750; White Clay w/ 1/2)

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The cost is $1,500 per park performance which covers the cost of the cast of professional actors, stage
manager, sound/microphone engineer, costuming, director, education director, dramaturg, and partial
rehearsal cost.

Kentucky Shakespeare covers the cost of sound system and all technical elements. In the event of rain, we
will work to reschedule with the sponsor. (We will not have rain space option this year due to COVID-19.)
Kentucky Shakespeare covers booking logistics, the cost of paid advertising on social media, postering
neighborhoods, and two signs in each park.

Explanations, please note:
- For the Story Avenue performance, White Clay Consulting is again co-hosting and splitting the $1,500
cost with Councilman Hollander.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable. This event is not a fundraiser. It's a free, event/program for all of our community.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[[] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

This free community arts event will encourage families throughout the city to experience the arts together
as we come together, safely - distanced and outdoors, to heal through accessible arts experiences.

As there is no charge for the event, all community members will have the opportunity to attend and
experience this uniqgue community service and event in their own neighborhood park.

To measure attendance, gage participation and demographics, Kentucky Shakespeare will have a
voluntarily survey for participants/attendees to assess the event, demographics, and their experience.

Engagement in the arts and exposure to the arts have proven to encourage tolerance, safe emotional
discharge, empathy, and improved self-esteem. The event will aid in strengthening family and community
bonds, welcoming them to this positive, communal event in a neighborhood park.

The targeted population is all members of the districts. As the programs are presented free of charge, there
is no cost barrier.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been working with Louisville Metro Parks and Olmsted Parks to take this
historic step and branch out into multiple area Parks - 28 total parks booked in spring of 2020 pre-COVID.
Olmsted and Metro Parks help to publicize the events.

2021 parks tour currently sponsored by ten Louisville Metro Council Members/Districts.

In each neighborhood/district, Kentucky Shakespeare will work with community centers, churches, library
branches, community and neighborhood associations to publicize the event.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 39000 12750 54670 51,7p0
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel 4000 4000
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts 5000 5000
H: Program Materials 9000 9000
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment 2750 2750
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 39000 33500 F4946- 72,500
% of Program Budget 54 % 46 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 15000
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 18500
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** 133500

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 9/1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to th
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 |/\/
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2.  Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {(sub-grantee}.

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Council President James is an Honorary/Emeritus (non-voting) Kentucky Shakespeare Board Member.

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. ! am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. |further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. o,

Signature of Legal Signatory: M(L/f% Date: [3.18.21

Legal Signatory: (please print): |Matt Wallace Title:  |Producing Artistic Dir.
Phone: |502-574-9900 Extension: 12 Email: |matt@kyshakespeare.com
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SECTION 1 - ATTACHMENT (version 3.15.21)

Program Facility Locations:

Broad Run Park, Highview Park, Hounz Lane Park, Riverview Park,
Emerson Park, Carrie Gaulbert Cox Park, Tyler Park, Story Avenue Park,
Victory Park, Petersburg Park

Metro Council Districts:
2,6,7,8,9,10,12,17, 20, 23

Zip Codes where performances will take place:
40204, 40205, 40206, 40207, 40218, 40219, 40210, 40223, 40258,

40291

(Audience members will also come from neighboring zip codes and from
throughout the Metro area)



Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhood Development Fund Training Attestation

Grantee Organization Name: Kentucky Shakespeare

Grantee Representative Name: Matt Wallace

I agree that | am an authorized representative and/or signatory of the organization named above and attest to
having viewed the Neighborhood Development Fund training presentation. | understand the reporting
requirements of the Neighborhood Development Fund grant. Additionally, after viewing the presentation, | have
correctly answered the below questions.

Please check:

M | viewed the NDF training material on the website

Answer the following questions before signing (Circle or write in the correct answer).

The NDF funding your agency received is a gift from LMG? True or
Name the three budget categories that require a detail list.
Client Assistance, Community Events and Festivals, and Other Expenses.,
3. If your agency charged gross pay to NDF, you are required to provide additional documentation to
satisfy reporting requirements. or False
4. Which four questions should your financial support documentation answer at ail times?
Who, What, When, and Where.
5. Your agency is considered noncompliant if you do not account for funds received and/or your financial

report is missing support documentation? False
6. Canceled check, bank statement, invoice and receipt are considered proof of payment. or False.

e

Grantee Representative Signature Date

NOTE: Please return to Roxanne Steele
E-mail address: Roxanne.Steele@iouisvilleky.gov Fax: 502-574-3219
Mailing Address: Louisville Metro Government
ATTN: NDF Coordinator
611 West Jefferson St.
Louisville, KY 40202
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Kentucky Shakespeare Romeo and Juliet Spring Tour CAST BIOS

Mollie Murk (Juliet) With Kentucky Shakespeare: Titus Andronicus (Lavinia), as well as several KSF
touring productions. At Actors Theatre of Louisville: Dracula: A Radio Play (Mina Harker), The

Wolves (#8), Dracula (Mina, u/s Lucy), and Are You There? in the 44th Humana Festival. Mollie co-
founded Hope Summer Repertory Theatre's education program, and has taught for several other
theatre companies across the country. Mollie is an alum of Hope College and Shakespeare & Company’s
Center for Actor Training, and is a proud member of the Ring of Keys Network for Queer theatre artists.

Tony Reimoneng lil (Romeo) is a recent graduate of the University of Southern Mississippi. He attained
his Bachelors of Fine Arts degree in May 2020 and began working at Kentucky Shakespeare as an Artist
Educator in August. Tony is so excited to tell the story of Romeo and show how stony limits cannot hold

love out.

Georgette Kieier (Nurse/Prince/Apothecary) is very excited to join the cast of Romeo and Juliet. Previous
Roles with KSF include Maria (Twelfth Night) Duchess of York (Richard 1ll) Julia (The Two Gentlemen of
Verona) Nurse (R&J) and Alice (Henry V). She is an Adjunct Professor with the IUS Theatre Department
after having taught for fifteen years at The Youth Performing Arts School. She lives in New Albany with

her husband, Michael, and their dog, Riley.

Abigail Bailey Maupin {Mercutio/Lady Montague/Balthazar) has worked with Kentucky Shakespeare on a
regular basis since 2014, when she played Gertrude in the Hamlet spring tour. Her last onstage visit to
Verona was in the 2016 summer season productions of Two Gentlemen of Verona and Romeo and Juliet,

appearing as Speed and Lady Capulet, respectively.

Gregory Maupin (Lord Capulet/Friar Lawrence/Gregory) and Abigail (his wife) are ukulele duo
Rannygazoo; in 2004 they co-founded Le Petomane Theatre Ensemble. Kentucky Shakespeare
appearances include: Twelfth Night (Malvolio), Much Ado (Benedick), As You Like

It (Touchstone), Rosencrantz & Guildenstern Are Dead
(Guildenstern), Taming (Petruchio), Midsummer (Bottom). With Actors Theatre: Luna Gale (Cliff), At the

Vanishing Point (Martin), Our Town (Simon Stimson), Macbeth, 43 Plays for 43 Presidents.

Brittany “BeeBee” Patillo (Tybalt/Lady Capulet/Peter/Friar John} is a Louisville native, recent graduate of
the University of Louisville, and current acting apprentice at Actors Theatre of Louisville. Credits include:
The Green Book (Neena) and When Fishies Rain Down From the Sky {Maya) at Bunbury Theatre; Hamlet
(Horatio/Rosencrantz/Player Queen) with Kentucky Shakespeare’s Spring Tour; Baltimore (Alyssa) and
Eurydice (Loud Stone) at the University of Louisville, The Reviews (Imani) with Ain’t | a Woman Playfest
and Baltimore (Alyssa) with the National Black Theatre Festival. She is an active volunteer in her
community and serves as the reigning 2019 Kentucky Derby Festival Queen.

Shaquille Towns (Benvolio/Paris/Watch) is excited to be joining the spring tour team! Shaq is a local actor
and a graduate from the American Music and Dramatic Academy in New York where he studied musical
theater. Some of his credits and favorite rolls include Asagai (A Raisin In The Sun), Seaweed (Hairspray),
Dauntless (Once Upon a Mattress), Prince Philippe (Snow White and the Prince) C.C. White {(Dreamgirls)

and Pharus Young (Choir Boy).
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g’ IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

014000

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752857510
Cincinnati OH 45201 Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 6168C 0
61-60366546 201312 67
00021617
BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

Employver Identification Number: 61-6036654
Person to Contact: TAX EXEMPT & GOVERNMENT

Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829~5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to yvour Nov. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding yvour tax-exempt status.

Qur records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
saection 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination

letter issued in JULY 1965.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because yvou are described in
section(s) 509(a)(l) and 170(b> (1) CA)Y(vi).

Donors mav deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers,; or gifts to yvou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011. :




0752857510
Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 4l68C o
61-603665149 201312 67

G0021618

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

I .

Kim D. Bailey
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3

e




Kentucky Shakespeare - 2020-2021 Approved Budget

INCOME

3000 CONTRIBUTED INCOME
3010 Corporate
Total 3010 Corporate
3020 Foundation
Total 3020 Foundation
3030 Government
Total 3030 Government
3040 individuals
3041 Barreling/Park
3042 Board
3043 Patrons - Restricted
3044 Patrons - Sustainers
3045 Patron - Unrestricted
Total 3040 Individuals
Total 3000 Contributed Income

4000 EARNED INCOME

4010 Production - Summer

4011 Bar

4012 Concessions

4013 Merchandise

Total 4010 Production Summer
4100 Programs

4110 Touring Programs

4200 Youth Tuition

Total 4110 Touring Programs
4300 Fall Production

4310 Tickets

4320 Bar

4330 Merchandise

Total 4300 Fall Production
4500 Other Earned Income

4510 Miscellaneous Income

4520 Rentals

4530 Special Events
Total 4500 Other Earned Income

Total 4000 Earned Income
5000 IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS
Total In-Kind Contributions

5100 Discounts
TOTAL INCOME

2020-2021

$85,000
$210,017
$91,000

$35,700
$31,199
$12,000
$5,000
$185,801
$269,700
$655,717

$43,000
$10,000
$18,000
$71,000

$170,000
$52,000
$222,000

$25,000
S0
$3,000
$28,000

$5,000
$1,000

$20,000
$26,000

$347,000

$30,082
$15,000
$1,017,799




Kentucky Shakespeare - 2020-2021 Approved Budget

EXPENSE

6000 ADMINISTRATION
6010 Communications - phone, Internet
6030 Equipment leases (meter, copier)
6050 Membership and Dues
6060 Miscellaneous
6070 Office Supplies
6090 Postage
6100 Professional Fees
6101 Auditor
Total Professional Fees
6110 Rent
6111 Office
6112 Parking
6113 Warehouse
Total 6110 Rent
6120 Refund
6130 Salaries
Total 6130 Salaries
6140 Service Fees and Charges
Total 6140 Service Fees and Cha
6150 Subscriptions and Publications
Total 600 Administration

Total 6200 Development
Total 6300 Education
Total 6400 Production 1 - Fall

Total Production - Summer

7000 OTHER TYPES OF EXPENSES
7010 Insurances
Total 7010 Insurances
7020 Sales and Use Tax
7025 Longterm Liabilities
7030 Payroll Expenses
Total 7030 Payroll Expense
Total 7000 Other Types of Expenses

Total Expense
Net income

$2,500
$2,800
$2,349

$500
$1,500
$1,200

$10,000
$10,000

$20,692
$8,500
$13,020
$42,212
$1,000
$287,668
$9,922
$882
$361,533
$13,650
$160,135
$30,998

$292,792

$79,405
$3,700
$25,000

$39,401
$147,506

$1,006,614
$11,185



Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

BALANCE SHEET
As of August 31, 2021

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Republic Bank - Checking 313,108.62
1010 Republic Bank - Savings 50,015.92
1020 Fifth Third - Checking 0.00
1030 Fifth Third - Savings 0.00
1040 in-Kind 0.00
Total Bank Accounts $363,124.54
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable 129,666.68
Total Accounts Receivable $129,666.68
Other Current Assets
1200 Undeposited Funds 276.93
Total Other Current Assets $276.93
Total Current Assets $493,068.15
Fixed Assets
1300 Furniture and Equipment -880.00
1305 Property & Equipment 72,058.43
1310 KSF Equipment 128,313.12
1311 Vehichles 79,961.00
1312 Accum Deprec Vehichles -38,497.61
1313 Lighting & Sound Equipment 80,972.00
1320 Accum Deprec Equipment -166,972.60
1321 Accum Deprec Furn/Fix -1,254.16
1330 Leasehold Improvements 5621,717.10
1340 Accum Deprec Leaseholds -322,258.81
1350 Furniture & Fixtures 2,280.27
Total 1300 Furniture and Equipment 355,438.74
Total Fixed Assets $355,438.74
TOTAL ASSETS $848,506.89

Accrual Basis Thursday, February 11, 2021 11:21 AM GMT-05:00 1/3




Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

BALANCE SHEET
As of August 31, 2021

TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 0.00
Total Accounts Payable $0.00
Credit Cards
2010 Credit Card Charges
2011 Chase 0.00
2012 Lowes 0.00
2013 American Express 0.00
Total 2010 Credit Card Charges 0.00
Total Credit Cards $0.00
Other Current Liabilities
2100 Other Current Liabilities
2110 Cash Banks 0.00
2120 Sales&Use Tax Payable 0.00
Total 2100 Other Current Liabilities 0.00
2200 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
2210 Federal Withholding - 941 -1,042.15
2220 State Withholding - K1 -2,149.40
2230 Local Witholding - W1 1,732.60
2240 Direct Deposit Liabilities 9,605.53
2250 Medicare 65.25
2251 Employee -13,329.77
2252 Company 0.00
Total 2250 Medicare -13,264.52
2260 Social Security 279.00
2261 Employee -56,930.64
2262 Company 0.00
Total 2260 Social Security -56,651.64
Total 2200 Payroll Liabilities -61,769.58
2270 Employee 403B Retire Plan -1,478.27
2271 403B Company Match 458.45
2272 403B Employee Contribution -217.05
Accrual Basis Thursday, February 11, 2021 11:21 AM GMT-05:00 2/3



Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

BALANCE SHEET
As of August 31, 2021

TOTAL
Total 2270 Employee 403B Retire Pian -1,236.87
Direct Deposit Payable 0.00
Payroll Liabilities
American Funds 18,192.49
Federal Taxes (941/944) 0.00
Humana-Dependent 3,310.28
KY Income Tax 3,437.20
KY Local Tax 20.19
KY Unemployment Tax 314.14
Rent 0.00
Total Payroll Liabilities 25,274.30
Total Other Current Liabilities $-37,732.15
Total Current Liabilities $-37,732.15
Long-Term Liabilities
2300 Long Term Liabilities
2310 Prior Years - Federal 87,191.68
2311 SBAD Loan 149,900.00
2312 CL SBA Loan 10,000.00
2320 Prior Years - Unemployment 0.00
2330 Chrysler Town & Country 0.00
Total 2300 Long Term Liabilities 247,091.68
Total Long-Term Liabilities $247,091.68
Total Liabilities $209,359.53
Equity
2340 Opening Balance Equity 72,823.11
2370 Unrestricted Net Assets 381,029.69
Net Income 185,294.56
Total Equity $639,147.36
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $848,506.89

Accrual Basis Thursday, February 11, 2021 11:21 AM GMT-05:00

3/3



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE CCRY **
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 50¥lc), 627, or 494Mal( 1} of the Internes Aovenue Code [excapt privats toundatians) 201 9

P Do not erder sacm! sewmy mwms &n this form as It m bs made muc Opan to Publis
Inspection

| Dt se YEssnnd;

«on 390

lj»iuv Jmmy 2ﬂ2u;

A Fuﬁweaisfzamssmwear.u taxmrbeglnw SEP 1 2619 andmdmgm&UG 31, 2020

B cesw |6 Nama of arganzation D Employer identifeation numbes
kst
_Ja3' | KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
[_IGerg: | _Doing tusiness as , 61-6036654
) bt Husrhint and stroat 6 PO b mailis st EEl?ﬂ’.‘f&ﬁ 1& Eﬁgefs% it et Hamwsele | E Talsphuone numbes
I 54 323 W. BROADWAY 401 (502) 574-9900
arr fiy ar town, 5'33-: oF promnce, country, ard ZIF ar fareign pastal code G Do g d 853,15%.
|__jrmenma ILLE, KY 40202 Hiz] Is this a group refum
I ‘-&mmm; acrass of prncice: ofices MATT WALLACE for suboedicates? | | IYes [ KMo
*"9 1323 W, BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KY | Hib)awustwenmes nimes]  IYee | |No
l Tmcﬁxmpé states | X | BOepd: L AT il {nsed pgl | $MAaE 0 az u ir??} H'"%o,” aftach 2 68t {sae bebustions)

M) Wﬁmhj KYSESFEERE. CoM , Hic) erp axamption number
, ice; [ 3] Comoration [ | Tuust || Assoomtion || Dther > ar (f foemation; iﬁﬂmjﬁggfgg@[ doracik: KY

1 Bé‘ll}ﬁ}“ dussiibe the organzalion's mission or most eprficant sclivies: PRESENT AQMIBLE PROFESSIONAL
§ THEATRE EXPERIENCES THAT EDUCATE, INSFI 2, AND ENTERTAIN.
g 2 Chesk thishos W [::] # the orgarszation discontiqued s opevations or de:mm of more than 259 of ks nat agpcdn
8 5 Number of voting members of tha poverning body (Pan VI, ine 1a) 3| i8
w | 4 Number of indepandent votrg memtace of the govening tody (Pen VI, fme 1) 4 18
L & Total number of Ingivaluags erployed in celerder vess 2099 [Parl ¥, line 28) & 13
€ Totel menbes of volusleers (38tinate If necessand 8 50
| Te Yot ureniated business revanue from Pat VI, colusmn (), line 12 Ta. 0.
; b Nol uneelatnd Busness tasable inoame froen Faem 980T, lire 39 Th 0.
Eﬁﬂf hi Current Year
B Consibutions and geants (Parl ViKl, ine 11| o "?43 302, 747,124,
g . B Frogram service mvenue (Pea VL e 2g) , A 057, 89,697,
290 twestment mooma (Mart VUL, couma (4], §nes 3, 4, and Td) o s«fl 250. 0.
T 111 Other ravenua (Par VUL ool Ay, linee 5, B0 Be, B¢, 106, and 118} . ~-1.,438, 526,
12 Totalrevere - add bres B though 11 fnust squal Part VIl cobimn (), line 15) : 1,131,671, 837,347,
13 Granls an semillar amourts pald (Pan B, calumn (4], Bnae 1) S R a. 0.
14 Benefits pakt to of for members (Pan X, cokenn ), e 4 . 0. 0.
o |15 Salanes other compensstion, eirgluyes benslits Pad |X, cokenn (4. inas 510] ... 353 632, 408,588,
g 168 Frofessongl bundressing taes [Pa 5, cotumn (4, line 116 o 0. .
2 o Totet tundraising expenses (Parl 1IX, colomy (5, ine 251 62,38 1
W7 Oer expenses Pant X, calumn (A), fnes 112 11d, 11424%a) 615,161, 327,225,
18 Tolalexpansas. Acd Bas 1317 dmast ogual Pan IX, column (AL e 250 1,008,783, 735,824,
19 Rewnue less expenses. Subirect line 18 fombne 12 ; 122,878, 101,523,
;é:g Beginniap of Cuent Yesr Ead of Year
SR 20 TomlassetsPat X0 16) L e 561,225, 717,012.
TB| 2t Towtkabiltiex Pat Xbw M L 240, ":‘64 2495 048,

égf 1 cf pegrael f{ﬂ!?ﬁ ﬁmu n[ﬁmc 13 31&5 on gt imgtmsém af ws‘@h [rEnare ms any &ne

| é .‘ZQZJ
Sign Rl
Heve HA’I”I’ WALLACE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR

Tyee o oo dane oy l!%i*

BintType preparess nume Dl Fley
fsid CHRISTINE N KOENIG % B 5 saghonti %01 §22180
Peepater | Fons s g DEMING MALONE {RIVE QAY & 48 OFF sC Fam'sExy 61-106 4249
Use Only | Fom's aiﬁrrz:f: ,. 9300 SHELBYVILLE ED STE 1100
O IOUISVILLE, EY 402225187 Pawens (DD2)1426-5660
by the Eé}"‘dir@&mhsmhm Witk Sl pienarer shown abives? duas rstructions ) A o
Foon 888 pmg

wnppet srecgn LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Motics, see the separate tnstructions.




48

61-6036654 Page2

sewanun, if ey, for each program sendce renoried.

_ Check it Bzheduls O containg & response o nole to sy line o (hia Fat I L]
Girefy desorins the crosnization’s Miisson: '
GROUNDED IN THE WORKS OF SHAKESPEARE, WE ENRICH OUR COMMUNITY BY
ERESEE%TIHG ACCESSIBLE PROFESSIONAL THEATRE EXPERIENCES 'm@'z EDUCATE,
INSPIRE AND ENTERTAIN PEOPLE OF ALL AGES.
G tha peganizedion sndertake ary amﬁma:mz gmgmm sm‘z;% canrg e vaar eiich asre nol bsted an the
pricw Foemn 880 o GO EZT e [ Ives [XINa
§ “You," desaibe those saw senioss on Schiedule O .

Lj'fr.-:‘z m!@:

Dt thoe crpanizabion camse onducting, of meke sigrificens changes @ how | conducls, ary progen Sevians?

if *Yes." describa these changes on Sebedide O,
Deserb the orpaeizetion’s program secvies accemplishronts for aach of fis three Grgss! DIogran servicas, oo messarad by Bxpanang
Section 501(cH3) and 501[c)4) organizations are raquind to repoet the amount of grands e slocalivns ta olhers, the tnfal apenses, and

24,294.,

bonste | HEspewssss 243 49& sing enss of § e
THE QFFICIAL SMEPERRE FESTIVAL OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF KEb

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM gﬂmg EARE
PLAYS EACH SUMMER. EACH PRODUCTION IS PFRFORMED BY PROFESSIONAL ACTORS

) IS FREE TC THE PUBLIC.

db

focde “E!wx&mi . 296, 703, e using ree of § . sadenain § k TQ OSS. 3>
THE_DRGANIZATION OPERATES AN DUCATICONAL CUTREACH ?Roc;m OFFERED
THROQUGHOUT THE KEN‘I*‘[}CKIAHA AREA WITH PROGRAMS FOR SCHOOLS, ADDLTS,

VETERANS, AND VULNERABLE GROUPS WITHIN THE COMMUNITY. EENTUCKY
QHM&&?&A&E; ANC, IS THE MOST COMPREHENSIVE IN-SCHOOL ARTS EDUCATION

PROVILCEE IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF KEN@UQ!;E;

-

ftraw | deepunos & . Erudrg peasleat § $ L

Crier progeraen sesdes {Dagonibe on Schoeoule 0

T MerkEyivg gueite gl § IR L i

Tetal program servizs expencos s0 . %,

Fows BBD o1y

LIV £30 BD

2

OB550306 757879 £97301 2016.06060 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 697301 1



Feom 88042016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-5036654

ckiist of Required Schndnfas

11

1Za

L
Ha

15

&

17

1B

1

X

hod
21

& the erpanaration descabied in section SOHAIT or 4547 (0 iothar than & brivale founddalanp?

i "¥os,” comypéele Schedule A e

g the crganizaiion sequbad 1o compione Scieduie B Scheaiss of Contibulond B
Did it ceganization engage m drect o indirect poditics cargaign actiuiios on behall of o in oS to carulidates o
pubic office¥ i “Yus,” complete Schedwe © Pan! R o ]

Saction S01{c)3) organizations, Did e orgenization engage #1 bSTying acthes, or have 1 section 5011 etection n efled
Suing the tax your? ¥ “Yes, " conplels Schedile &, Panh L .

& the crgamization @ sechon S0T(elA], S0eIS), or SOTIE organization el recees fnembarstp diss. astesemenie o
svike amonnie s defned in Mavenus Piocadurs B9 3157 If *Yes, * comadete Schadils T, Bart W L
Didt 1he argomization maidain gy done edvised lurds ar arey sEvear funos o accounts Tor which donars kigve the rEIhe tp
provide advice on the distribution of nvesimant of anounts in such funds of accowils? i “Yes,® complate Sehedate O, Fat !
& e organization mowve of halt a colsenatice eascment, noluding sasements 1o presarve apan space,

B1e envirarenent, historic Sard areas, of histoss strectures? I *Yes * complate Sciwdue 5, Bar o

Oied thes eegarization maintain coactions of warks of ant, Fstoriosl lresswes, of olhuer sivilsr axsale? i ‘¥z, © complale
Sohkdvle 0, Part 1 e ens e e e s e o e
D $he argeizatian report & emound 6 Part X fre 21, for ssorow of cuslodia sccean fatility, serve a5 & oustogan foe
amouants not ksted i Pt X, of provids creoll cansaling, detst emanagement, credit regrat, ar gebt nagabation randoas?

it “Yew, " comgdle Soheduls 1 Part W

i e erpardeation, deecly or thecegh a ;ala!mi mgmswamm hcn&:i amt& B dae&:meaémﬁzd erdoements

o & gk eodpements T Y Ves, " complots Schedule O FPary . .
Hihe organimtion s answar 83 any of He foflonig questions is "Yes,” then complets Sohedde D, Pais VI, Yl VL I, e ¥
& applisakle,

Did the eeganeaiict mpoed an amount for lend, buildings ang oxisprment 01 Part X, lise 107 I Yas.* compista Schedide 1
Palvd L . L . ; e
il the erganization oot an amaunt foe imvesterants - cther secuntles in Pan X, lne 12, thal s 5% ar mare of s tais!
assate repertbed in Pan X los 167 M *vee * complete Schodufe [, Pect VI

Dd the aigenization report &n amcard for investments  program relates & Part X Ers t& st b 5% oo mnnagd g !f‘*%&é
sspeds repoctad i Pant X lne 187 ¥ "Yes,” complels Scheduls 8, favf W40 A - . e
Dt the Leganaation repoet an amount Bar cther assots in Part X ine 15, tht i 5% o frome of s tolal assets rRpto 1
Parl X, ling 167 ¥ *Yor * comaists Ssfieduis O, Part ) e e
O the ergarizabion repo ar amouwnl foe olher ka:&slnins, in Fret x lrze 25“ I ver,! corvpdei Schesne £ Pat X

Dl the organization s separare o consolidatod financial staterments for 1he (ax vear Piciude & athote that addiaston

the arganizanion's kablity Yor uncentsin tax poalions under FIN 48 (0SB0 7607 f “res  compiets Scheciie Qx|
D34 tha orgarestion obden sepesate, indepancant awdited fnarcial slatements lor the lex wuar? f VVes oomplete
Schveguls [1 Ferts 37 soef 30t A U ; , e s

Vigs e arganization inciuded in consoldited, insnsndent audited Traseia? statamants for the 1ax yaard

¥ Vs, and ¥ the orpanizstion answered Mo 10 fne 128 then compleling Sthedde D, Parls X gt XY & apticnal

e by gegumnzation 8 school deecsibed in seation TOMINNBEEST @ *Yee * complels Schedue £ ST
Dt i arganzation maintain an eifice, empioyess. o2 BOAnts cetside of the Liutad States?

- D e cupasszation have sggrapsle raveniss o expsnees of mare than §1 00,000 frem pramvmsing, haadmaising, burtises,

westment, and progrem serdon activilios ouiside The Unilsd Sialos, o agpregats faraign imvastmants vated al $100,000
of e (F “Ves, " complisde Schaoule £, Parte Tand IV
[ the organizalion tepard an Part 1¥, coumn (), B 3 'i srafe thia 5?5 L0 of f;ﬂf*ﬂg ar m:m mﬁﬁams Ez} ar fm ey
toresgn organization? if *Yas, * comiiels Schedwe £, Parts Nand 1 e e e
Dxd the owgardzation report on Par 1%, cohmn (&), ne 5, mors than §5,000 of apgragste grante o oiher assistance ta
o fon foreige indiivicuals? § " Yes* somplers Schwauls £, Pavis I mad ¥ o o
T thie aeganizericn repout 8 1t of ivone than $15.000 of expennes foe prolessiens! furdruisig seovices on Past 1K,
ok (&), tines & Bl 1167 1 "Yos * compicte Schedbe 13, Pt Eo e :
[ the seganization sefot riene Ban $16, 090 ot of turedgising mﬁfﬁ gzﬁfti* E and :c-rs»%f:bufw an §arl v‘:lt I@!EE
I ang Ba7 (f “es, " comgdute Schedale G, Partl e e e e e e
12 tha oupssization sepor rmure than $154000 of groes acome o gening acliviins oo Pad VL e Ba7 J "V, *
complete Sehechile G, Pant il .
{50 the prgaricstion oporata one e moes hnﬁgk!at Mmalm I C’&ffﬁ'ﬁf& &e:‘sm}( L

et wline Plis, okt the arganisation gitech s cepy of Es sudited financial statemrents 1o this relian?
a1 the cegarization repoet erors than $5 000 of grants & other assiktonos to arey domestie crpaization o
demestie govierenmat on Part |% soluper (5 Bree 57 1 Yis * conploto Sohedide | Sarte Land |

BEEAOY G420

0B550306 757979 697301

3
2019.05060 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Page 3
'faﬁ«.i!m
z X
3 X
4 X
& X
6 X
2 .4
8 X
) ’ X
0 | X
#Ha| X
1t X
15c b4
114 X
110 X
11 | X
el X |
- .5
18 X
340 X
14k 4
16 X
16 X
LA R .
LN
)2 £
B0 X
200
L2 X
Form 880 201y
697301 1




22 G the organlzaton cepo e Tt $5.000 of arants of ofer assistanon &y or foe domestis sdviddas on
Part &, colenn (A Bne 27 I "Yes,* complate Schedafs | Pans fand it e .z X
23 Dt the orgrnizabon gnswe? “Yes' 1o B VIl Soolion A Yse 5 4, af § ahair cmnpansatinn of the ceganizesons current
A fusmnr ;;Séwts, Grecton, hustees. key amplovese, and highest comparsated empivoes? I “Yes, ® cenrspiute
sk Emi ih:f mﬁammn hﬁm& & tas-axempd Emd S WAlh @ ws‘sslaudmg pnmmi a@mm ﬁ? TR than é‘lﬂﬁ ﬂCﬁ un Of te
liest dity of the waar, B1el was isued after Decerrizes 31 20007 ¥ Vet © answeor fnes 240 Huctgh 24 and compiate
Schedale K {! “No," go fo bow 25e e - -
b Ded Pwe cipenzeton nvest any prosesds of tax exempt Bords bevard atermpomey peend axcepton? 0 lodh
€ Dad the oroanzaton mabvtan s esteow acoount olfer Thes 8 refanding sscmw at ary hime duriag the year to delesse
any tarpxenpt bongs? R
o Odf e grpanization ach 28 an i bahalf ef L A% ‘:Ef bongs ﬁub{@uﬂgﬂﬁ atam :ims cfumg lhr« ;'agf? T - I |
23 Section S0{c)3], 501(c)(4), and 504ichz) crpanlzatians. DY the siparzation BUOAGE 1Y 80 GECSES mnem
teansaction with @ disqualied peron dizing tha year? § *¥os * pompiale Sehocuis £, Sarf i R . : #%a X
b s the orgenizetion mesre thel & engeged i an secoss barehl lransaction with 2 disquatfed pﬁfﬁ!‘ﬁ ha l’,‘mu yc&a« i
hat the transacticn hae not Baen reported on any of 1Ne organzation’s prior Foems S90 ar 999 E29 1 “Yes, * parmstefe
Schedilo &, Patt R o 25b X
25 D e orgizaton mpor any %m&;mi o Past x im hoor 25 tm fecmazsies frrm o mmm mm« muam
o Burmee affanr, dirctos, tusles, ey sngloyes, crestod of founder, substartial confributar o 3456
convaled entky o7 tandy menbe: of any of thess persone’ If Yas, * comiplens Schodide L Part § 128 X
27 Dief the orgarszation provise 8 grarg o olber assistanca 1o any curent o farmer olfaar, direstar, tnstee, ka; g«fwia;,m
arealor or fosdar substantid contribulor ar employan Terenl, a prant sdlavtion crmmittes membor of te & 355 corroisd
sty (inchafng an emploves theraodl oo Banily mamber ot any of tuess persons? i “Yes * complole Sehsdro £ Part I T
28 Was the organzation a pary 10 8 bugiress bansaction with one of e folairng paries ies Sehedide | Pag v
instructions, for applcabs filng hissholds, conditions, and exceptiones:
a A cureent o former officer, deecion. frestee, oy smgyoyes. cragnnr o Sunder, o substentisl cordrnisoss i
Yes T complols Schedui L, Part IV e et S
b Aty membar of any bdbbdoal described i fre 2807 I “Yan ® counpiate Sehedis £ Pant R
6 A Q5% contredad ardity of one o maee indkviduale andéyr orgarieations described o briza S8e or 2007 4
Yo, ® cumplefe Sthadufe L e Il
Uit the oopanization mostse more than £26 000 ronoe- @@ts ﬁ@mrtrmm‘? N ‘Va-; cmﬁa smmw M
Cid the regandzation recete contibutions of an, Fatenal tansees e olbey simila assets, or gusiing rnmg,ﬁg\.»gfggn
carlsutions? ¥ " ¥es, " comilsle Sehedide M e s e
at L she arpanization liauidage, termisate, or disscies gad Crase apaatioen? If *Yes, * compdote Boheohilp M, Part i
32 (id the miganization ssll, exchange, disposs of o transter mone than 2685 of ds net assets ¥ Ve, * complets
Sctpding N, Part i . et e e B
3%  Did the organgation own 100% of on enlity Ssroparnded $5 saparats tam th organzatian urdly Bagadalions
sections JOV.F70% 2 and 39 770192 4 *Ves * campiota Sehiechde B, Parr P }
3 Was the orpaaization miabed 1o any axaxempd of leaslie entily? i Yes, * complite Sohadule K, Pt 0 o Y, eng
FPart ¥ tne 3 .
35 [d the sigenization Iwmu wﬁiméad emsy wmp !hg wmamg né weciise m'&gb}*ﬂ
b I *Yes i line 35a, did the arganization recewe any payment from ce enpage i 8ty Wareastion vﬂ!h g conzmm ent%y
et the mesning of section S120IVERY ¥ Ve * earydete Schodulp 8 Paet W, bia Z . ash i
36 Sectinn S0Ycl@} organieations [ ths nanizalion ek uny Uenistors 1o en xmmm ah msréabi: reatod ogan g;mga;nﬂ
#7¥ee." eownplete Sehoduo B Pl Vo dne § o e
37 O whe cogarization conshast mans thas 5% of its actietios Shreugh an antity Bist is rat u reisted agasezation
et that s beated a5 & partnrnehin fos fodem! acome tax punposes? I YRS, conydiste Sohecke B, Mt b L X X
38 D the organization complate ﬁﬁ“’i&dlﬁﬁa ard providoe eeplanations in Sehadule O for Part V), Ines 11b orgk 157

]

¥

;
i3

!
[

£

E R

28 BP

M@ B e Db s

g B B

;Eg
i

emg Other IRS Fltingas and Tax C Campﬂance

(Uheck if Sohadale O condaire a rospones o note to eoy e thigPany L]
Yes | No

ta Entertha sambac roported in Box 3 of Form WGBS, Ertee 0. et apoficabie [ ye | 59
& Ertar e number of Forrs W2G Inouded in lew 19, Erte 0 # nol sppbeesls R I !}f
& D the coganization comply with backup wibholding sdes o repariable payrnerds de vun-d-:fs e.nd c&gamab&s {;s&rm g

1 X

e BET G Wi Y Arize W TeesE R — , e X
Forrn 990 (2oas

TSGR D20

OBS5030E 757979 £97301 2019.05060 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 697301 1




NC . 61-6036654  rPawb

Foeas 800 (U8 f
Harl V| Statements ﬁeg&rding Gther m il ,Bnd Tax Compliance contie
Yoz | No
Za Eester the seenbst of smiployans raparted an Foera W3 Trarswrilla of Wege and Tas Statamsds. }
fibsd 101 B cadendar vewr arding wath or wetla tre sosr covered By this mun 28 13
b I atleast e & repartad o e 28, did the organization fle al recedvart fadersd emelovmnent tax s oo | X
Noovhs: 1f Bhes 810 o lines 10 and 23 ke graater thar 250, you ry Do reguied 10 6-8% depe inslructonsy
Ba  Didthe srgenfoation have urreated business gross moome of £3 400 or mans diring e yesr 85 X
b ¥ *Yes, has it a Form 9307 foe this vaar? "N ® t loa 3h, prowte an explanglins oo Sciacds r‘} B 3k
ds AL ay brne durdng Be cibondar year, dit tha cegenizaten have an aiteras! 01 of a sgnature o other suthosty see. & :
finencisl aoccant in o loregn comentry uch as & bank accound. securtias BOCOUNT, of other financial geseare)? | 4a X
b I *Yes.” erder b name of the e pn countey B
Lee ingtrustions far flryg recudrerents for FinCEN Form 174, f-‘{aﬁm ot Foregn Bank and Financs! Amwrs%a FRAMR
Ba Was the cepirization s pasty Lo a prohibibed 1ax shellor Harsaction a8 any TEme dunbg 17 1ax pear? Ba b4
b DxF any losable party nolily ik orpanimmbion that il was o7 i a parly to a peahibied tox mnﬂﬁﬂmnsaﬂﬁm‘? Bh b 4
o FYas® o e Ga ar Sh, did the orposizaton e Fes 888G 77 Lol Be b
Ba Does the oganization have annigsl grosy recepls thil me roemasy gmt&t tﬁan m:; mn anﬂ mzl !m ctg.amzaﬁm amrtt
Brvy conbsibatinng the wene ot tar deducshile as charitsle oontabatione? L L (%) X
kW Yes," did the crganization inclisle wih every sollziation an axprss steternsnt fhat mach oontnbatons ar gils
warh ool 1Ay deditible? | e e e e e ke e e e iz
¥ Orpanizations that may recelve deduntihbe contributions wadse section 1700).
@ [het We cepanzation 1acske 3 payment 1 excess ol 875 made partly as s costetiation asd parthy 4o grods and serices provded b payoe? | 78 | X
b I *¥es" did the vigarizason nodily the daror of the vaiue of the gonds oF sereloss prosdded? e ™ £
¢ Did te arganinstion sall, excharge, or stherasse disposs of tanghls peesonal propecty for wheh it wses mqufsd .
o e Form 2027 e e Te X
¢ I es ® qudioate the rtgrbmué Formg ﬂiﬁ! ﬁﬁd dwnp theyewr e § 7# E
e Uik 1he cepariation receive any hirds, directly or meirectly, (o pay pmmiz:m: nna pﬁmm benadt contrant? o Te x
t T5d th erganization, duriag the Jeaer, pay gacdnns, direstly o ndenclly, o6 8 pleaang! beeatl conlaant? H £
g Hihe crpanizabion received a contribution of gualfied inlallecius! popeny, dad e soganizeioe il Farn 8803 55 mqufad'é‘ T
b ihe argurization received & condeibution of aare, baats, airpfanes, or othsr vehlelas, dit the coganization Ba a Frem 18T | Th
8 Spoesoring organizetions meintaining donee advised lurds. [ & dorar advissd fura mainlained by the
SROTSer R o zation bave excess business holdeys sl any time dwing e pamey &
8  Sponrscdng orgasizations makniaihiog donar sdleed funce,
a O the eponsaring nigansation make any laxable distabulions undar section 48587 U 1 T
fr Dkt sposoring organzaton meike a disiibuation te a goroe, donty aefvsor, of ralated p;mm’? K
10 Bacticn BOYeE7) organizatione, Frter
@ Irtiation foes and capead contriations ncsded on Ban WS e 17 40
b Gross eccaipts, wasuded on Form 950, Pet VI, line 12, Brpubls ese of cib facsifies | t0b
1t Saction 8] 12] ergarientions, Fraer
& {rozs ircoms fom mevdiars o shstuokies 4ta
B Gross incormas from othes sospoes (Do ol el gmourds dua [ mi«j M m‘w& EALECEG 8@35"&5
amDUnts s o7 Ieehad o fhamy . . 11b
1Zn Seetion 4047 1) nawmm!chyimba tnwts. % !im mganz&tmn Fln\\u l“::nw ‘2!2&., i Sau eﬂ‘ﬁ' oo $04Y S0
B 1Y en," erdar thes amcurd of lassxemp! rteedes rasaved or aconusd during Bhe yeer . j Fo )
19 Beotion 50Yo)20} qualifed nonprefif heolth insurence issuers,
w letheg mgsnx&fﬁ{m brensad 1o issue quatfisd heelh plans i more than ons state? ) 13a
Note: S he instructions for additiona irdormabion the crgengzation must report on Scriedule G
b Enter e mmount of reserves tha crganization i reqesed to mamten by the states & whach the )
seppariznion e leenged toesus quaifed headthplpee . L ! 13k
o Entecthe amount of reserves on bl f 13c
o Did tie agenestion seceive any paymanm !‘nr ﬂfé&m‘ mﬂﬂ ng Sﬁ’*&ﬁ“l&‘!; r#aiihj ?ht% Em. yﬁﬁf’? L o . | 1dc X
B HYes s foed o Form 720 W et thews payrvestta? ¥ NG gedriks a9 apdaniadion on sunsemtg r:} PR I ¥
W isthe orgesizston submct 10 1he seclion 4560 tas 66 payrmni(s) of mure San 1L000.000 b rerasralivn o
ERess paariule paynbed(s) duing e yee? , 16 A
I You, seningtuctons el Me Forn 4720, Bchedute N,
18 iz the geganizabon o edusations estiution subjsct b the section 1868 sxoms fax on ret investmeant incame? 16 X

If “Yes, " aorupiute Form 4720 Sclwdue O

Foow 990 51

FREO0E b

5
08550306 757978 £97301 2013.05060 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE,. INC, 697301 1




}g&ﬂ\@ quvnmance, Managammt, and ﬁxsdnsure For gach Yes" rospones fo lres 7 rrough 7 bela, andt for A “He” resEne
{o Ane 84, 8, v T0B balowr, dasoohe the olrcevnsfances, protesses, o ciunges on Sxbesiule [ Spe befwelons.

retaloarvne i Gua Pad vt : . m

Ghack |l Sohedule O eonlaing 3 rasoonse ar
Section A. chammg Body and Management
) ¥eE g Na
18 Erder the numbes of voting members of e goveming body af the enc of he tax yesr % 1a igf ‘
i there we meweralifferances in veling riads ameng peimbis of the prsermag body, o il the geasening
oty deissated broad authorty o &0 eitcute cosamitee o Sivde oreniltee, mrisd on Schediia 1
b Enter the rumber of «oting eembes incladed on line 12, above, who sre ingependerl e, _th 18
2 Dt ary oflomr, deacine, trustes, or key empioves e a Lardly relstionshin or a huamaaa ralaﬂmwr Wil any ather
officar, droctor, ustes, o key employes? SRR DRURDRE -3 SR I
8 O the ormmniabon dalagate conliod Quer manage e dulies customarily parfcemad by o Lnge the diad supervisian
of pifioers, dirsctors, trustess. o key amiwess (0 & management oomman; v of ether parson? 3 X -
4 Did the arganization maks sy sigrificent eheges Lo ils gomering dosemands sinae the pror Eni B0 was rkﬂ? 4 .
& Did the organization becume sware dunng the vear of a sisnificant diansion of ths coganizstion's sssets? 5 X
& Dt the organization have msmbars or stocknoideret B b 4
7a Did i erganization have members, slozidoaders, o olfwer ;:«&rmms whrs had ’mﬁ pmr m alsrr o anggs&nx N du
rere aenbars of the povwering body? . LTm X
b Arme sy gooeraincs darssines of tha nepariestion ra&efv"z:! 0 fi mbumed w«mm&:ﬁ E'ﬁ l’l‘sﬁmbﬂﬁ %‘1@5‘?&&!"% &
parsang other then the goveming booly? e s e | TH X
& D e peganbsion cantmpormaonusy docusiant ths mﬁﬁmm M{l ¥ WE!ES‘ asfens undarbken dicing the vaar by the ndlpwing
8 Tha gaverring body? e e o | Ba | XL
b Eack committén with authaiity o 21 an Behat o e g umenrsng boﬂﬁ ; e 1B LX)
8 is thnm any a:eﬂk:&f ditecins, tristes, or key smmrm Histad in Part V1, Soction & who Eﬁﬁﬁ@' ] aewmad al me
Z8 ; putals fhe reures and addresser oo Schedae O N &
Sectfan E* F‘Oﬁmﬁﬁ he Sacton 8 eiqosets informahan sbeut pob w5 0t ikt by e twnal Ravanys Code,) ;
¥ep  No
1 Did the orpandzatinn nava el chapters, branches, o afdises? e Aba i X
b H"Yas,~ did the arganeston hgoe deitten policies s procedues gewmmnn ha activitian o gush chaplere alfGates,
anud branches 1o ansure heir oparstions am cenrislast with the copaneaton’s exemet pirposes? R
118 Has the copsnization prosddad 3 coempleta capy of this Form: 0860 Lo all members of ils govenng oedy bn%t\m ﬁis*g 1&.@ fmw Pt X |
b Descrite i Schadule & the process. o eny. uses iy e copanization fo revies this Foern 990
12a D the argantzation bave & wittten conlict of Plamaet paley? §f “Na *gotobee 12 . B X
b Ve plinug divanhes, w trustses, and key senpionees requived 1o d50nse snmally mmﬂm ot mu&ﬁgy& e hg r“fl?‘d r%s.? oo e
[ ﬂtf e crgarezation seguiarly and corsitestly rmonitor and enforos complance vith tha poling? F “¥o2 © desonibe
o Schecide O how 1l was doe ; S O ; b
13 [ tha organization have 8 witien wzwtéeuumr peh’*y’? o L ‘ 113 X
4 [ the ergenizalon have & willen dacoment mtenlion a0 ﬂgﬁnx«sim p&lit"}f? 14 ¥
15 [2d the prosess for detsrsmiting somparsation of the folbowing persons inciige 8 review anc amsw by mdnpm
paraang, comparahily date, and conlesnprreraous substantzation 52 the detibsstion asd desitlon?
a Ve orgenizatioe's CEO, Executive Dbertor, oe tog managarantefelt o gel | @
b nhae oflicees o kwam@m*e{iﬁﬁe@mmaﬁm e ] R X
H Yoo 1o Bag 15k o 16b dosenba Ihe process o hcheﬁ;ﬁé (;) ﬁaa irﬁmwtw
16z Wl the crganization kwesl in, contrbate sesats to, or panicipaw v a joing veniure o sirslar argngermnent with &
tasabde satily diring the yoar® .. L1ts X
b I “Yeas,® did the onganeation lallow g wsmm pz}m‘ 1 0f mmm mqniﬁrq thv:zr arganizzflzsn 1 mauah@.v ds pafm;»paml
i judnt venture arangomaents undeore ﬁpp%mhd-a e v liwe, avd take pteps o sefeguard the orgarcation's

Section C. Dim:insurs —

17 el the stater with which o oopy of thio Forn 900 s requned to Se lisd FK? ;
18 Soctien 6104 rugeres ary erganisrlion o reaks itz Tome 1023 (1024 or 1689 A # applicablal, S50, ang 050-T (Section 501 ER3s only) avalahia
for pusiic inspestion, Irfieats bow pou mass tess avcdoble. Cheok ali thad apoly.
LT n weksite 1 nwther's wobsie [X7 upan request U] ot foamisin e Seiedule O
10 Uossils o Bitidute O vhietrer fang i 5o, how! thee organeatian made 5 govening dosursms, condict of baest poicy, and Snareial
statarards svalatls to the public dusing the tox year.
20 Biaby the ranw, address, urad telsphione number of tha persen s00 possesses 1he cuaricasion s Buoks mw courss B
KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC, - (502) 574-9300
323 W. BROADWAY, SYITE 401, LOUISVILLE, HY 40202

WIGDD C 4208

Fasen SO0 (2018
&
QBL503CE 7857879 697303 £019.05060 KENTUCKY SHRKESPEARE, INC. 697301 1




Bl PEARE, INC. oo B1-6036654  paged
mpensation of Qfﬁczafs, Dwac;tnrs, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

~ Employees, and Independent Contractors

Ghack I Schadule D contans & IBSp0NES oF /06 10 Ay i i Sy Pest il , , -

1 o A, Ddficers, Directors, Trustess, Key Emplovese Higliest Compensated Employess
‘h! Comrgdels 1his lable tor all porsons requied 16 e %Cﬁﬂ Hﬁﬁiﬂ corrparsalion i he calendar yost sonding with o williny the argegahon’s tax year,

& |t gl of the omerization’s current offCars, drecione, ustess fwlietha nofddusie or arganizaticne) regarcless of avount of CoTgensatinn
Erdar O incokeres [, (), and {F) 4 no compensation was peid.

® £igt ali of the oipanzelor’s curread key armplopees, | ey, Ses inslruclons fiw detirdion of “key employes

® Ligk the Drganiation's five cerenl higheest compansated emplovees jother tren sn oflicer, drector, fuslas, o ey smpoyes) who secaived repoet-
uisle carpensstion Box S of Ferm W2 andfor Box 7 of DKo 10890050 of rrene than $1060,000 from the oiganlzstion s any welsted orgeieslions.

® List af of the cganizaiior's feemer officars, key empiovess, asd highsst compersated esnployest who receted nuee thas $F100.000 of
weporiebis pompensetan from the ogangstion ared any related orgesesations.,

& |ic) ¢ o B aeganizglion’'s former directors or trostees il racaved, o 1he capacily 8 g Somes dracioe of uniee o] e crgamnzation,
moie than 330,000 o mporiabis compensation froen ths peparization and any related argenizations.
See instruelions for e order 2 which 12 et e porsons abiove,

ramm {
art \

ck Bhis Do redher ne prpanization o CenpersEles any cutrent offices, diractor, of trustes.
tAl ‘ C) (o} (] iF1
Narne and itk Aversge | Foston Raponabk Heportabe Estimatod
P PO | bon, b pescn b bods | COMperaation compersation &mour of
wepk | TTeanEs empninaen e from nefisted b
fistany | § ' the orpanTations compensation
howre tor | 3 " neganization (W YRR FALSE) tam the
elatesd g § . E W2 9B MISGH organzation
organzations] £ g = gﬁ nrvdmf:afuci
o % 1 3 ﬁ gﬁ« E pegariatinng
~ R e} (B 2 R |FIFE s
£1) ELTZABETH CHERRY STEEERT 1.00
(33 LIA¥ PELEEN 1.60¢
SECRETARY b3 X 0. G, b.
{3} FKERRY WANG o 1.80 \
YREAEURER % X 0, . B
(41 PEILLIF ALLER i.00
BIRECIOR o 1. x| D 04 D
[6) RNYA BOND BSCELEY 1.00
BERECTOR % 0. Q. Q.
18)  HERE COSSEY CORLETT 1.00
BIRECSOE X 0. 0. 0.
4T) BLAEE COUNSEBLL 1.00
B RRETOR x 0. a, 0.
(B} COLLEEY BEVLIH 1.00
D1 R EETE ; X 0. 0. 0,
(U] RDRIE FELFLE 1.00
PIRZETIONR X 0. 0. 0.
(101 KEYIR Q7BREON 1.00)
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. C.
111! J0AN GOULD o 1.00
DIRECTOR ‘ X b, o. c.
{12! CULVER HALLIDAY 3.00
BIRBOTOR X 0. Q. 0.
113] CHAMEDE EARRIC 1.60
LERECTOE - b1 0. Q. g.
114 LANE DENALE EPETICH 1.C0
BIRECYSR z G, a. 0.
(151 HRY MADIIDK NOMARD 2 1.¢€0
BIRECTOR X G, 0. 0.
{161 JEFT XOLEDA .00
DINECTOR X G. 0. 0.
{17 ESIB FATERNCITER WITE 1.00
PARECTOR A G, Q.

HSE D PG Form 880 mory

7
08550306 757579 697301 2019.05060 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 697301 1




Foum 980 5019 EENTUCKY SHAKESFEARE, INC. £1-6036654 pas 8
Part Vil | saction A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employses, and Highest Componaated Erpiopess confiued
{A) 18] i lin] (E) Fi
Marme and tae Awnrage et &Ci'iﬁ'ﬁm‘ e Racorabin Regxntulsls Estimated
ROIE 080 Ly st o s bettse | cOMpEnsatian comperisalon BTeEE o
ey a¥emw e s directanifiughey’ feam fronm st aifss
fnlany | g thie DIGArizEsn: soenpensstion
Powrsfor | & f ¥ organzation AT MIS ) frisers thu
felgfed g % g {W-EA08E MIBC) oeptrezation
oganizations) B | 3 g & e adetod
balay FIEILIE 5§ : urgurszalon:
- e |56 /8 |E 0k
(18] BROCEE 3IMuERMAR 1.00
DIRECTOR ... . .. .4 a. 0. G,
{15 DAVID GAMES 1.00
EX OFFICIO/BMERITUE e X L. 0. C.
(20} DR. TETER TARGUAY - 1.00|
EX_CFPICIORMERTTUS ; X 0. 0. 0.
{21} JEAN WEET _..1.00]
EX_OFFICIQ/EMERITYS X 0. 0. 0.
{23% UR. JOMATHAN [ switH 1.00
EX QFFICIC/EMBRITUS N £ 2, 0. G.
(Z11 DIRNE TATLEY-BouLis 1.00
DIRECTCR ( FREVIOLE) X 0. g, g,
124) REGAN NESHOLE . 1.00
DIFECTOR IPRBWIOVSEY X g, 0, 0.
(2E} HATT MALLACE 40,40
PROBRICTH ARTIETIC DIRBOME X 92,823, n. 8 264,
th Sublotal ; e 3 892,923, 0. B 264,
¢ TVotal from continuation shests o Part Vil, Seotion A - 0. 0. 0.
o Total fadd lines tb and 1c] > 92,823, 0. 8,264,
2 Total ﬂuﬂ?hﬂf“ o ndaituals [m&iﬁ:im i:rlr m{ lmiteﬂ gz:fﬂmm listed atavel wha moswan mam then $100,00C of rapartatis
il a
Yox | No
3 Dd tha oipanizalion list any former offcor duscton, tustee, key smplyee. o Rigest compengated employee on
Vet 18% IF Yo" compdole Schedals J far gk inivous ; O P | X
4 For sy hdiddeal lated on lioe Ta, & thes sum of egonabls compreasaton snd olbar sompaersation b the crpanization
and relaind cepanizations granter than $150,000% I "Yex, complofe Schadala J for seh invlow i 4 X
6 Did arey person listed 0n lng 18 raiive oF B0efik Sampensation frem any uresialec gy aakion o m@&*@m; L’xr sarinag
. renderad o the oroaniratian 1 Svae * cagugiase £ : fi FeRGn & b 4
Section B. Indipendent Contrachors - o
1 Cornplete thes laile for poe tee hipheet eompensatod noopeadont coadrastons thal received more than FI00.000 of Compernsation ficsn
Ihe ceganization. Repas compensation fi i cafencat yoar onding witl o6 whihin the organization’s fox vesr,
(A {8) ; =
Hame and business address HONE Desceintion of seevices Compangaton
2 ?L%.xf PRt ohmdmm%tm corerctons froiuding but not bmded to ﬂl‘z‘sm listead sbovel whis recened e tan )
$100.000 ot comperaation From e erganination B a
Form 890 o1
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, Gifts, ¢

8
£

Form 960 (201 _KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC, 61 6036658 Paged
I Statement of Revenue
Check £ Boheduls O corens 8 18aponse or nate to any ra in this Pa Vil rars  er e e e e e o f I
(1] (8) - [#}]
Tetal rovpriy  Folifed o exsrge | Uneelated Hepvanue exslodul
tunclion smuens [Boshese tevanaer 10 b gl
_M . | restuns 515 - Bl
%ﬁ 1 & Faderated caspaigns )
5 b éﬁwbmhis duas Wl
§§ ¢ Felaleg mg@muw ) 1d
gg e Govemnmars grans contnburons) [1e] 209, 913,
2 § AR othar ceabibitions, alis, crants, snd
§§ simila amoutts actincuslabore | (1) 528 654,
¥ G P ornin s ks bue ten | 3gIS 5 p O ﬂfs‘-w )
én h Total, Add fnas 1a1f . 747,124,
#a EDUCATION FROGRAMS 7111840 66,602, e6,602.,
ﬁg b FRODUCTIONS 711180 23,085, 23,085,
- &
FEl o
a . B
§ Allother greoram sereksg evers
Total Ao lbws 2l » 89,697,
a4 imvesiment Boomn §mrhxjmg amrd& inb:wst arud
ot sirilar arrourds) >
¢ lctane forrlnvestment ,,-4 ta[ eﬁsmpé banﬂ pimmds »
6 PRaysties ... N S
i Aual ] Parzonal
€a Gossrards B
b Leze:contal expenses |6
¢ Retar inooove o licss)  [Be
d Nelrenta Incomearfless) o B
Ta Gussameolbomsansol | 0 Secwrting {0 Cther
&l ol thar imenlony (T8
b Less: oostor lfen bas
g AN REEE DAENGES T
g ¢ Gunorfossy . |Ts
T o Metgahorfloss) . S
g C B a st voons Som lundrasing m'e'nsé;nm
includng § 8,557, o
contrinutions rapoetat ot loe o). Sou
P W, ke 18 fa) 10,653,
b LesE: Girgct Expenses & 15,812, ,
& Melinoome of floas) from hundrasng evems > -5 189, -5,1549,
@& Gress noome froms garmnp aceaies, Ses
Pan v, lire 18 8=i 1,030,
b Less: disert pxponsns £ 0.
© Nalincome o toss) foam gaming acthitiss > 1,030, 1,030,
10 a Grose sales of irvenlory, l5ag wtuis
ard plwanoes .
b ipss nnst g! aocds ol R
ﬁum GQ{SQ - s
g t1e OTHEE INCOME 711190 4,685, 4,655,
i
B ¢
= d Al alfse sevanue o
& Yotal, fdd linas 1ia11c 4,665, R f o
Totsl rpeenae See nehicion: | 837,347, 94,352, 0., -4,129,
WIBCE 0h500 §eom B0 oy,
g
2015.05060 KENTUCKY SHAKESPHARE, INC. 697301 1
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El 50355‘5&_&&_

Secrm w:m anid SOt wg&xmshaﬂs st cmn& o cokmis. A ot g rgamar.ms st camm’am eohame (A)

Chieck if Sebwdula G contans & respanso or nole w any kna i Past IX

g: 'Z:: m‘;ﬂﬂﬁﬁ,&p ﬁ;fé an fings b, T c&zféf.;’:&ﬁ&{m ngiin{g}gguﬁ &ﬁg&éﬁg ?s;i%&;g
1 Greisand othe assisRnCe o reessle Harizasons
arws demeshi aose aiesnts, See Peet 146, Hae 20
2 Granks gnd o%ue sesissuron 16 domesic
nidhiduals. See Pard IV, e 22
3 Grants and ather assistence 1o fonige
argaizations, floege govemimends, and espn
indwvicuals. See Parl %, linas 15 and 16
4 Berslls peld 1o o for roeerdipes
§ Compensation of cunere officers, direchoes,
frusteos, Bnd hey aglopess || 106,103, 45,625, 18,037, 42,441,
6 Compansabon bol skitaczbien W dbguili umf
perenes (as defead uncer soctioes 405880 11 ik
pereons described & sextion SU5SB{EY T o
T Dthe saieoios and wages t 251,775, 198,136, _&7,375. 6,265,
B Pongdon plas prorus® aag conliBatorn ﬁéﬁ,
“sizpdion 40 Wk and S080) enplover conh gt )
9 {xher employee benefis 24,006, 16,454, 4,546, 6.
10 Payrobtaes o 26, 715, 18,413, 4,894, 3,408.
11 Foes by services nonerplovens)
& Managsorent
b Legal
e Accourting 10,000, 10,000,
¢ Lobbyirg
& Peodessionzilandsaleing seraces, Sep Pt Iy, lew i
1 Ivvastonent rognagerent leas
g Diner, {# fne 1ig amoonl pessads 108 (k‘ir-n: 21:
ol (A amoanl, ksl bne 110 expeages o Seh 14 ,
12 Advetinng end peoenstion 24,113, 16,006, 1,519, 6,588,
13 Oftice expenses 19,069, 1,733, 13,700, 3,636,
1 indomagon technoiogy
18  Foyellies ; o
16 Occupancy 26,233, 19,712, 6,474, §7.
17 Tiavel ( o , 18,635, 13,2895, 2,340, -
1 Payrmsds of bavel o enteifanmant espenses
far ary faderal, stale, o local pubdc ofticgals |
18 Confwences, comentans, ard meelings 3,634, 3,634.
26 Indeveat ; 412876 4,23?.
21 Fayaenis 1o afikses .
22 Depreciation, deplation, and amorthation 45,477, €7.004. 2,473,
23 bnsursww . i@ @36, 23.442, 1,454, B
24 (Mhar expunsis buries expenses a0t covered
abave §f &1 mscelinens expiries on e He. 4
lee S whcunl extesis 10% af 8 25, column |A)
amounl, B4 bne e expinmes on Schasva 1
a EDUCATICON EXPENSE 52,311, 52,311,
h ACTORS CONTRACTS N 51,5581, 5i.551,
¢ FRODUCTION EXPENSE 43,517, 43,517,
d BANK CHARGES 9,927, 9,827,
& & oisar axpontes ) 2 515. 2,538,
25 Tatal lenttioral expenses, Ao lves 1 fhemgh s 735,82 824, 540,158, 133,235, 62,391,
26 denleosle. Uoonplele ek Bue ooty #t8e nroasivagion
sapreled w o (B Gal eosts fram 2 oandine
BCaloval earagaign and furtias ng seérilehon,
Gt s e L___} i Miboeng ST B % GRS GUE Fuve
BREOW 0500 Fay DED {EDEY
id
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E 22 KENTUCKEY SHAEESPEARE, INC.
Paﬂ X Balance Sheet -
 Crach %c%miﬁa 0 conains R 1esp0NGE of mta Ao gny esng in ﬂ'% Part :x ree s ot SRR e e erSpAn L
A {8}
Bagiredrig of yea Eodd of yeur
1 Gash  manibterast boasrmg a8, 23?; 1 2;4.. BGS,
2 Savings and lemperaty cash nvestmends e ; 2 S
8 Piadges and prants tecedabia, it 218,664, 3 176,562,
&  Acoounts recsivabi, ral ) 2 ,732 « 4 1,008,
5 Loans gref cthe receivabios from any cument or lgemor officar, mswc'
rusdes, key nrmployee, creatce of foundsr, substantial contrbutar, or 35%
centrolied antity o family mamber of any of these pessons &
&  Leans and olher receivables roen obwr disqualified porsons (as &gﬁnw
ungde: saction A85HATY, ane pasars dascribad i saction 4858eN31R) n:»
i 7 Hofos ard bans recesabln, nad 7
§ B8 bwentorss for sale or wsy . - B .
B Peepaid axpenses ardd disrfmm? d‘mnqa: ‘ 916. 8 <8,840.
1048 Land. huddings, and eqguimend onet or other f !
busts, Gomplete Peet Vi of Bdsaule D ] 10 755,779,
b Lexs: anmemulaiod dapreciaton Lo | 465 4987, 300,626, e 285 77492,
11 Invesiments - pulsticly traded sesemtes 11
2 hwpstments - othor securdies. See Par 1y, ina 1 12
o vestments - poparneslsted. Sea Past 1Y, e 13 13
4 inkargibl assols . ]
B Oherassels, See Farl B line 11 ; . . 1]
1 Yolal Add ¥nas 1 thraugh 15 (must agual ine 33 561,225, & 717, 812,
17 Acoourds payabk and accund cxpenses 437 328, 17 107,670,
18 Grants payasis 18 ,
1 Defasmed ravanus 3.456. @ 27, 378,
W Tow oxarmnpt tordd Gabiltlier 20
#1 Esorow o csslods monotad kabiity, Cmggxm Frd ¥ of Schoduie O e .
g Lemrg anc ofbar pavabdas 1o ey cumard or Joomar officer. dismche,
= trustes, ey amplayae areator or founder. substartial contsbutor, of 35%
:E codroded ontity or Gevily meorder of ury of these pessong »-5 o
< |23 Sacumd mogages and nates nayakia tn Amiatad ined parias i B 160,000,
2 Ursecuest rotes snd lens pavaths (o wealated thid padies | M
25  (Zherlishites (mobadiog ladersl oome ee. pevabies 10 alaled thied
natier e ndher ahitae not includad on tnes 1724 Completa Parn ¥
olBohedala [0 e e e e U Y -
o5 Total abllition, Adg iees 17 thivesgh 25 y 440,784, 28 295 048,
” Organizotions that follow FASE ASC 556, check here B | X |
& paid compleds Enes 27, 28 83, and 33,
g OF  Net ansete withad donpe matriclisng 125 045, o £18 736,
b 28 bt asieis wilh dovsr eebistong | 195 396, 203 228,
E Organizations that da not follow FASE ASC 658, chock hare B | |
‘; and complaic lines 29 through 33,
: 20 Copitol shock o trust prinipal, or curenl funds | 28
g 33 Pag e oor capfiet suphe, or langd, buldrg, of souipmmant iuné 30
ﬁ 3t HRelaired aarmings, endowmant. accumdated inoome, or sther furcd a1 , e
£ |3 toweetessetsocwndbosnces 320,441, 82 |  421,9564.
ek 8 Total rabiitios ang et asantstung balancos £61,225. 33 717,012,
Form 890 o1
GRerly Gt S0 R
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Form B33 (9018 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE. INC, ; £1-6036654 racet2
| Part Al ' Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check 4 Sehedule O containg 3 tesgonge ar nola foany fren Bes Pant Yl ek 5 b rii s L..l
1 Total eeverces (must aqual Par VI, column 48], e 12 % 837,347,
2 Towd expenses et equal Part I8, oolumn (A, i 25 3 735,824,
3 Feverde less expenses. Sublmctiine 2 fomine 1 e 3 401,523,
4 Nel assets or fund balances at hEgnning of vee frmest aqusl Pan X, fine 32, colimn () 4 320,441,
& Wat unieslized gaine {nsses] an rvastments 5
6 Conated randons and use of fesiltins ] )
Foolnvestatent enpanges , , e . 7
B Priot peeiod arfpistrents R B 3
8 Ofhar charipess in nat agsets o fund balances (axpdain on Schsdue O e i) 0.
10 Mest asaets o0 furds balances at and of yowr. Combine fnes 3 theoigh © fomes eoual Perl X ine 39,
__Colden @ e 2 I I - 421,964,
[Part Xil| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check i Scheduls O cartairs a msporse o nobeda any Ine in this Pt X0 } ‘ e X

) Yos | No

1 Agcountig mathod ssad (0 peepara the Form B30 Efil Cash ﬁil Astrial i:j Ceher
if tha ceganization changed its melkad o Resountiag from a prior yast o0 checked "O8nes,” exslab i Sehadula O,
0 Waes the erganization's financial stalements compied o revicwen by &0 inclependent accoaresed Pw
i 7YeB,” chick a bow besw o ndicate whether 1he linancial statemends & the yaar ware tompied o coviewsd ar g
sEparets basis, conscadated basis or boty: B
ﬁ Segurate basis EE Crrwolictated basis LJ Roth consoldated and sapreals basie

b Wers the crganization’s inancial statements autled by an indepandent secouslarme ; SO o) P4
£ *Yes," check g box betow (0 budicate whather e financial shatamante f the yeor wors aubles on 8 soporat bisis,
congoldaled bask o btk

Dﬁ Sagerate bagis ﬁ Consolidated hasis {] Bolr congobvated ans sopamste bews
o HUYas' to e 2a ol 2, Soes tha arganaaion beve o commities thas sesames respoerinily for ensereiaht of thg g,
Rview, o comailation of i finsaciol statements and eelation of an rdependenl accomntant’ e . 2l X
B tha ongarization changed elihee 4s ovarsipht process o sebarlion penoRsk during the tax yaar, oxpdin on Schaduls O
Ga Az aresull of o fodersd gwand, was e crgarezation requied to undeDs an sudit or metils 55 BeF et intha Sirgle Adsdit :
Actend OMB Carular 1335 A e | X
B I "Yes, " didd the omanzalion endergn tha mouied audil oy sadits? If the exianization did not undemgs the regarind guds

I ALl b wiye on Schadula O andd dosgibe &0y steps taken 1o e

L.38
Faron OB0 2018;
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OB Ko 1245-G0e7

SCHEDULE A . . .
Form 890 ¢ G- Public Charity Status and Public Support Tl
' Conplets B the organization is & section S8GUcHS) organlzation o a ssction 20 19
4047 el 1) naneemp! churitebie frust,
Ceepaptivent of IR Trassasy B Attach to Form S0 or Form S00-E2. Open o Public
Plesnad Pewerie Servie B Go to vwww.irs.gav/FormBod for instructions and the latest Irformation. Inspection
Name of the arganization Empioyer identification number
RENTUCKRY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
‘Partl Reason for Pu : ty Status (ul ogarseations mast complets this porl ) See irstructions,

The prgunizabive: is ot o privede foundelion because £ 5 [For ines 1 thiough 12, check oaly one bow)

1

[7] A ctwrch, convention of churches, or assnclation of churches destrbed in section 170N 1XATIL

L_J Aschoni described in secbian TRl THAKIL Atlach Schedule E (Fom D80 o BBOEZ))

g

al |
s ||
L

7 [x!

&

o

=3

1w ]

T

w2 L],

Abospilsl or g cospanlive hoapitel sarvice organizalion descibed in section Y70 IMAKIEL

A medicg 1eseseh erganization opersled f conjunclion with a haephal dascriied in section 173bICIEANEL Erter 1ha hospita's aams,
An organization operated for the beaeht of & colieps or urveesity awned o operated by & govenmenentsl und descrbed in

section Y700 INARIV. (Corrplete Part 11}

A facdersl, state, or incal goverenent or governenental unil descaibad ¥ seofion TP 1HANY)

A veganization that noomaly recelves o substandial part of 18 suppoet Tiom 8 povemnmental unit of Trom the qenersl puble desoribed in
saction 170[LICHAL. ICompiete Part 1)

A carnmamsty trusk dascrbed in section 170 1A, (Complete Par 18)

Arcapricukursl resgarch organization desenbad in sestion TT00hY 1{ANIK) cosrsted inconjunction WER & landgran callege

or universiy o anondndgrart colega of sgrcalture (see inssuctions) Entar 158 name, oy, and slals of Bie sallege o

urgpernsity:

An mgamzmm ik ncamaiy mt»avas {?% tr;:wa than 33 153% ofils mm frorts cantibtiong, medrbersbip feos, and genss monipts fom
Retivities. refated t0 e exsmpt unctions - subiedt to cenal exceplions, ang (23 no o hac 33 1/3% of ils support koo grass imsestmest
Incomg and wrralsted businese laxabie soome Jeas acction 511 lax} fram businesses soauied by the orgardation altar June 30, 107

Ses section S0k, (Comolets Past ik}
& gppandzation aganized ard nperated exchisivaly to fest for publis sataty. Bas section S08{akid).

A organization crganized snd opersted exchisively Tor the bened of, 10 pariom the lunclions o), o fo sany ol the purgoses of ore o

e pubkcly suppoted crgeneelions descrbed n section S08{)( 1} & section BI08[H2. Bee seation S0MalR). Chack the box in
lingss 128 theouph 321 that desonbes 016 type of supportng omanizanor: ard compiate linee 12e 120 and 12y

@ L Type L A supporting organizalion opessted, supervisst, of conlinded by its supported erganzationds, bypivally by giving

the supporied arganization{s! e power 10 Iepulaity BpDoint or sieot a maieily of the dicions o trustess of the sunpering
omsiration. You must complete Part IV, Beotions A snd 8.

t L] Typen A supporing orpsnization supesvised or controbd i connection wilh ils sapported organizabinoisl, by having

ceeviied e menegement of the supporing oganizstion veslad in the same peeeas thal controd or mamagn the suppared
cepanizetiondsl. You murst vompiote Pard IV, Seclicns A and C.

e [ 1 Ty Hi {urctionally integrated. A supporing oigamezation operated in conrmetion with, esd Tectiaratby integratng with,

4% subporied opanizalion(s) (ses irsfrcticns). You maest complete Part B, Sections &, [, and E,

' } Type I non-funclionally integrated, A suppanting aiganization operated & cornecton wih #s supported aguuzations

{hat i oot functionally infegratad The apargeation peosisly must satisby a dislribuban egurement and an stentivensss
raqiibamant (fas instuntivas! Yeu mast complele Part IV, Soctions & snd D, and Part V.

e f} Chack thig box f the organization recewed a witen determination bom the RS that d s o Type 1, Type 2, Typa 68

ﬁu_\

fansctorely integeated, pe Type I nondiesionally intageated suppordirg aganization.

Fitas the suimbar ol & ppertes crganizations e L]
Fravee fw lollowding edeemmalion shoul 1he su;fpmmd mgmzzmmg}j

{i} Name of supperied i) el &} Type of coganization | o SERORRRIRRE T e R R BT TRl At v et
Srecm oo o s 110 | SRS el
craariation {hescaied o ks Yos No | ©ipre fsee nestctions) | suppert jsee sslnuictons

ebise Bhisa sustpmef)

Yotal

LA For Papareerk Beduttion Ast Notics, seo the Instrestions for Form 000 or 900-B2, seer wev s Bohedule A {Form 8960 or 295-£2) 2040

CE85503C
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) Descnibe BHAYGY and TTOR)ANVI
[Coripiate oréy f wou chwadied B Boy on line 5, ? Eed Ps o f*m For il e arganzaton iled 10 quulify under Pan & ¥ the organization
fats tu qually unde U 16295 sled DRiow, ﬁm carginta Pan i

Section A. Public Support e ; :
Culerdar yoar {or fisel yesr begineingin) b | ta) 2016 | BI20IE L sy [} 2010 (12018 1 Tetsl
1 Gifis, grares, condrBetions, and ‘ i
mEtnbersiic fees renalver. (Do sot
noudeany wusialprents | 443, 796,) 529,027.] 518,131.] 743, 302.) 747,124, 2979380,
¥ Taxrovorsgs igead B tha rpan
ization's beneld snd either peid 1o
w erpendad on s behaf
& The valse of servces or fcilting
Luershed by & governmantsl wnd to
e prganaation wihiut chamge
4 Total Addlines Teheugh S | 443,736, 529,027, 516,131, 743,303.[ 747,124.] 2079380,
& The potion of total contrButions
by each person (other than g
oceermmanies unit or pubicly
eispaeitine arganization] inciuded
on lae 1 that excepds 2% of the

amound shownon Bne 11,
ealnnfly 0 101,935,

S — 2877445,

Calender yw {02 Hecal year 35;&5&% B! w2015 {b 2NE N (- Fatibi 2018 | fsi2mie i) Totw
T Amauntsfomined | 443 ,796.] 529,027.] 516,131, 743,302, 747,124, 2879380,
& Gross wome from nlenes),
diidends, paymares sscavisd on
secaitias loang, rents, rogalling,
and inceee from semile sources
& NWed income fom ureoliled bumress
activities, whother o1 rol e
buginess & wegulary ceried o
10 Other income, [ mot inciude gain

ot kass oo the sa of capity

assets [Explen n Past vy 13,778.] 25,535,  11.871. 4,462.] §,655. 60,302,
11 Total suppect. A nes 7 lwoagh 10 | o ] 3039682,
12 Guoss receiots fom related acthivies. efc. (see instuctions) L1z . L.BDD,D91.

18 Festtive W! it the Feem 290 1s by the ongaizabion's first, second, fisd, fourts, o mi'! EB;:: 5&3: &6 r»gﬂ:m SOl
Qf  chack this bux gw here s big
Sec omputation of Fﬁ_&mmﬂ Percentage B
14 Pubic suppon percentama for 20V8 Jinge &, colurnn i dividad by ne 41, colnm g!ﬁ; e 14 94,66 =
15 Pubiic suppon percentage trom 2015 Schedule A Pad I line 18 1& 93,26 i
e 33 /3% suppart test - 208 IF tha orpaeseation did nol chack $he hax on fne 13 ma lmu 15 [ 33 1;3% o vare, checs mz bise gl
stop here. Tha eepanizabon quaties as » publicly supnoned organzation B R ¢
b 3% 48% support test - 2018, # the srganizstion did not dheck 2 bae o ine 19 o ‘iix m@d e 15 33 19% o0 more, choch, 119 bos
&nd siop hare, The organzetion qualfies as & publely supparted aranizatan o e}

178 1% -fpcts-and-ccumstancss tast - S09E, 1 the eepasization did not chank 5 bax s ine 13 wm ot 1&; ;«nd &nn 14 t5 WP% wr arue,
and € the organgatien Ineels the Sacts ard crcumstaates’ tast, cheolotris hes and stap hare. Explain s Par \ how the oigesicstion
awels the “fectsand-cloumelances dest The nrpanization mualitos as s pablicly supportad arganlaien e = m
b #0% -facls-and-circumstances tesl - 2048, Ifthe trganeaton dal ot eheck 3 box s bna 13, 188 466, ar ﬂ‘a m’j g;.g: 5 iw TG o
more, grad if 1he ceganizatian emeols the “acts-end-circornstances® teal, check this box ordt sbop heee. Expon 51 Pent VY how the

nvmkm maasts e Sacks any croumstances” tesl The oigasaation qualdies as o publicly supported erganzatios } i }
A 1k chieck @ bor o e 13, 168 166, 1 ta, ov 17h, chuek this Boee and sos nmmlmﬂs > { !

bl

Sechwdule & Form 890 of Qﬁiﬁ-Ei) 2018
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61 6036654 Fagea

{Cranplate only d yoo chiestosd 1ha o an brs 30 of Part{ o & the coganieation fuiked to qualdy urder Part 4. 1 the srgameston fads &
Quitly uncler ths beste listod bolow, plaase complele Baa 11
Section A. Public Support
Calendas pear jor scal yess begiening in} B | (5} 2015 i) #096 27 {28 qe)dng i Totsl
1 GHs, grands, corleBuiSons, and :
srerharshin: Toes racaved din oo
iNzhiGs gy "UMUSLAl gramey
2 Ceoss reseipts hOm atnissions,
raichandise sold o Servces par
fastrvned, ar facdiiics fuvsshad 1
arry afiviy thal is wlafad to fe
oeparlzalion's 1eexang! puepase
3 Grose receipis trom activilies B
are rot an piwelted Wage o bus
nese Ender sacticn 513 i
4 Tax revenas levied for th crgan o B
ization’s bonafit and aithar pad fo
or pxpended o il Dalad o
6 Tra saue of semvices o [asiles -
fumished by a govemmenis uait 1o
the orarzgion withoud chage
8 Total Add fines 1 throvghs |
Fa Amounts incuded o lines 1,2, &
% recoived from disgusified parsons |
b fevcests boarisdon bree 2 o B weed
Fo T TR Chrp el I BvREns Tt
serend $u goyte ol B4 BED o 18 of b
somesd o Bes 18 4 thes ek
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Cabenda yers [ea! fistal yesr beginnieg i) {8y U%S B} 2016 lep 2017 ) 2048 (e} 2018 Tzl
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16a Gross Income from menasl
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securiiag ek, rente. wyallies,
and mooma fiom sinile souces
b Leeelsbed fusiness babia incnme
(s sochion 511 lixee) from busnesses
acgdked ate June 30, 1975

o hefd fings Waand 106

11 Nee ircome from urselatod business
activities nod ICREdes In line 108,
whathar o nat the Business &
replady cardad on

12 Dther incoma Da not inciuds g«am
o IDEE brams 1he 280 of canital
aszets (Explar in Part A )

18 Tobd sigpert. pud et e 1y 22d 47)

4 Forst five years. I tha Form 880 & b the anganizations fast, second, shird, fou am of Gt Lax yosr 55 & sxelion S0 (35 ganinstion

m't Parcmtage o
‘E& Puf:xﬁc &JM nsrmaaga for ?{'BQ énr&@ mlsmmﬁ} dividadbyling 33 elurmn i) L. 118 &
" 21 fro had e A e 1E line 15 I . - 2
Section D. Cc-mgutaﬁan of [nvestment income Percentage N ]
7 Irnvesimant scome parcantage for 200G Sire 100, oolumey i), divited Dy Bne 93, oskenn 0 i =
18 heestment minpme parcardage rom 3018 Scheduls & Pas 8] B 17 . 1B 55

190 33 1435 suppert bests - 2019, 1 e srgenization did sot check S boe onlive 14, et Ins 15 iz more then 43 1085, um &u@ 2?‘ ie. é“?’«!
wasng e 33 V35, check this bos endetop hera. Tha organization qualifies es & poblicly supperted oparization T gwm

b 33 153% suppord tests - J098. A e argasination disd nat shack o box oo line 14 o e 193 and linz 16 & moe than 33 1;'3‘.?& &mj
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ng Organizations
(Complata anly 8 you cheched & box in 8w 12 an Part £ yiu chechad 123 of Pan |, complute Sochora &
aud B you creckad 126 of Part |, somplete Sactuns A an . 3 you chacked 170 of Bant i, corralate

_Bections &, 0, and €. 1f you checked 326 o2 Pad §, aoenplete Sectiors A g U gog compiate Part o)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 A ab ol te orgamization's susportod cepantiations liged by nawa » the aigemsiion s goveming
doCumerts? i "N, descobe i Part VI bow the sopported oanizationg e dasignama ¥ dazigneled by
ClERs O parpase, deserbe Uke desigration. 1 histooe and corinuing relstionsii, wapitni

2 O the tegrarizatson have By supparted omanization that doss /e nave & RS silamination of siatie
under section BOBal 1l or (17 ¥ Yes,” expdan i Part Vi fowe the argarization defermmnes that the sugporied
orgarratian wes olosonved m section SOMaNIE o (31,

3s Lad the orgarization have & supecetod onparizalion desceibed in section S04 (), 48, ar (B)7 i “ves * answer
st @nd o) beslow,

b D the srganizakion condern that ech supgrted coganizaton qualdsd under seetan SO B of (6) ard
satislied the pubie ot 1eete urder saction FORENZY I “Yus,” descabe k1 Part VEwten and how tha
orgavization mau the datermination.

¢ Lt the orgarization orsise thel af support o sach CrjpEnations was wsed excfusvaly oo section $TORNENY
pumoes? i Yes, ol v Part W whaf contiods e arpaniation It Br 000 I posurp sued use

45 Was any supported arganization nol crgarized B ihe United States {‘foreign suaper e crgarvation 47 ¥
Y¥es,” ano if o chacked e ev 120 & Pert | arswer i} an o) bedny.

b (g the coparesation hieve uibmate sonteal and discrstios in deciding whatha: (o st geesds in the famakr
supgonted organisation? if “Yee, ” oescribe i Part VI how the arganization heg such conirol and discration
daspde betip conbated or supayviead by or by sovinestion with its suppaedy tvpeniahane

& lid the omanisstion sageen any lorsign sappared sigenization that doas. real i ARE determenatins
urdber ssctions SCCHA} and S0BGHT) o (277 1Y *res.” aspisi i Parl Vi shis?! cosirols s aegrandration used
0 eNsLre el Al saprewt 1o the foreige supported crppizalion was gsed SRcaashaly for section 1 MONHINES
pUTposes,

&g Did the arganization sdd, sBeteute, o semove By suppoded apnaationsg duing e fax yaze? If “vas
enswer L) and o} bukow (If aookcabls) Also, prowsds detel i Part Vi, sohaieg @ the namins aned S
TS Of 10w sLpporad Grganizations sddod, subeiduied, or removed § 18 rdions for sach sueh Bolion;
fF the authorily wedar the orpanizatice's erganizing dosument suthewring such sction, an ) bow e action
waz greomaiihed fsuch as by enesdioes? (2 the omaniing doecunmond

b Type Lor Type i only. Was any added ar subatitirted susperted piganization pad of o class akasdy
desgrated in e ceganization’s oganizing sooument?

¢ Substitutions ongy. Was tho substution tha rsull of an event beyord the aganizatine ‘s contral?

& Did e siganinglion provide suppodt fwhether in ihe form of HEnts o tha peowiion of servicas o st o
anyone slher lhan ) b8 suppocted erganizataons, () Bdividuas that ane part of the chartabe class
benedited by one of more of Es suppornd crosnizalions, or fui} caber suppetiag eegarszations that alss
suppart ar beneld o0 of mone of tha fing aiganizatien's suaporad fegarizations? § “Yer, * proviis oalta in
Fart Ve,

7 [ the arganization provide 2 gant. ian. compessation:, or ofbee simése fraymert to @ cubstantal conributor
{as defined o secton A95AENINCY. 2 tamiy imenber of o substantial contributor, o a 3556 eartistied ety vlh
regedd to a substantis cordribulor? i Yes * comyiate Sut i of Schedule | {Form 860 o 850623

& Bd the organizelion maks a lan to 5 gsnueifiod person {as dafined in gsction SUSE nod duscrbied in lire 37
" Y35, complete Past fal Scheduls | Foem 520 ar S00.E7).

Ba Was the omganization controlied dinoty o ndisaetly &8 any time during the tax year by o o move
snqualied persins g debred in aeation 4348 (othae then foandaton MRt 364 ganzations deac ity
wisection SOBEMT) ar DT ¥ “Yes* peovitle deial &1 Bark V1

b O ono or moee disquatfies geesona s dafined « Bre 56 Fold & wontroling intemst in gy erdy o oahigh
the guoportiyy coganeation Rad s inferest? ¥ Ve, ® provise datod i Part VI

e L g disgusiling pesson {as defred B ine @a} haus a1 owsership inteeast i, o Serive Ty pRrsnig benelit
from., assets i winch 1he SUpRONing pepariaton sheo ned an imarost™ & *ves ® prowde deisd 1 Part VI,

108 Wax the organization sobjeot 1o he sxerss businass halsings rules of soctim 4543 beaatne of sevtion
484Gl dmgarding costaine Type 1 supponing cepasatons, and all Type Ml panhenctionaly integrates
sporling orparizeions)y ' Yee ® answes 100 fiebsw

b O the crganization have sy excass businees Baldings in the tax yoee” fUse Schools & Foev 4720, to
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Shene & Form 00 or 4 67,201 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 pages
ing Otgenizations [ontinuad)

Yes  No

11 Has sk arpaniration accapted 3 gilt or contribution froee any of the foliowing persons?
# A parson whes diroctly o ndirertly controls, either alone o Kgether wdh peesons desoibad ) ared o)
balow, the goverrmg body of & suppesied orgasizaton’ 1in
b Afariy mamber of & parson descrbed i (3 abosa? e
4; .l‘a 35&% mmm&bé amw of a p@rmn t:msrmnd irs &1 or fh abiove®H *Yex© fooa, b oc e, prosle detall & Part ¥ 11z

Yes | No

1 Cig tha danclors, tesices. o0 mombershia of ons or more supportad ceganinations kave the poase e
ragutrly apooint o ekl af least a meponty of the orgaceation's ceectors o rustess st 2 fives dusing e
fax yaar® §f "N, © dascrib o Bast W haw e suppories arganbetinols) effecivey operaded, supsirased or
cantediod the orgronizehon’s setidtios. ¥ the agmrdeation hed more thar see supporind arpsaimiln,
duscrdus how Hha powers B appoi sodfor resove oiveclons or Boshess wees sfivoaled senvng 56 sogipcried
apanirzdiors ang wha? condiions o reztricltions, ¥ any, appbad fo such powers dusing e lax pear, e

2 [id the arganization operate for the banefit of any suppertad ceganizstion othar than the signgesten
erpanizalion(s) thet cperded, superised, o conbobied the supporing organizelon? I “Yes, * ayplin @
Bt VI how praacang seech Berefit carnad oof the porposas of e supoorded orgarsrafonfs) thal apended,

. Buporwised, or coniroled e supporting srganization. ]

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

¥es | No

1 Wore a moyonity of the organization's directore or fusteoe during the 1ax yest s s reainily of the dirmctore
o inetees of coack of $o argenzaton v supsorted oganizatior{s)? ¥ No, " degenbe i Part Vi how coibol
of management of the suppodtiog crpanzation wes vesded @ the seme porsors el conlrodag o saosged

o Jhie suDpOHed arganizationfch, 1
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

i G the orgenization provide to cack of 45 suppored organizations. by he e day af the Rtk manth of e
oiparzabors tax vou, {i] a widier noboe gescribing e lype oo amcund of sapeed geovidad dudreg the ke fax
yaar, (8] 3 copy of the Form B30 that was mest recendly Bad as of B dale of cotficebion, avd 3] copes of e
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2 Woroe ary of the pagareaton’s olfices, drectors, of Lustess edber {f appointed or elecied by the suppeded
orgarizatonfe) or () serving on the goverreng body of o supported segarizationT ¥ "'NWo.® expledr & Part Vi o
e erguaabon mevtared o ohose sad conbinvous warkng solahonship with the sappodfer? arganirsfionil F

S By reason of the relationshep doscnbed o 2), did the ocrganization s supportad oganizetions have i
agrefoant volos in the arganization's nvesiment poicies and & deacting 1he use of the orgnizstion’s
#ISOmE Of B00ls oF 68 limes g thio tix yeor? ¥ "Yos,* descabe in Past VI tho rols iRo organizatin's
supporied orpanirelions plaved in ifvs rogand. 3 . S

Section E. Type lll Functionally Intagated sugpnﬁlng Organizations
1 Cireck fhw box aexd fo e reelicd thisd the srgeninlbion weod fo seisdy the ftogral Part Tos! duning the yoafaes instructions)
& L,J The cupardestion salistiad e Acildtion Tast Comglale line  bolow.
& 4 The igardetonis T parend ol sech of 85 suppanind geganeatons. Complete line § balow
[ j The orparizetion suppoied a govermmenlal epdily, Describe by Part Wi how pou supporiod o goweeimenl ooty fooe mstructonsh.
2 Actvilies Teat. Answer la) o (b) betow. ) Y | Mo
a Ui subssaniiie®y o8 of the ooganizetion's aciitias during B lax year direotly fudig the sxergl parposas of
the supported organizationikl b ahich the orgenizetion wes teeperaive® I "Yes, " e & Pard W ideniidy
those supperted organlzaliong ane aaplain how Biese scthities dieclly hvtharsd Bgd exempl paposes,
By B gigraniaiion wWaS mSpansive B lfiose supporied srgerieehons, sad liow S argenizalion oefeinegg
that these sctivibas consiteden sulisfandsly al of X= activims. 22
& Dad the acthiles descabied I (a} covstiniie polivilas hal, but fo the crganization's nvolvened, one o nee
ol e cigani ation's suppoded cegarnizatioings) woukd have been ergaged 7 i “res ” e i Parf V) de
teaninRg I e Grgenalir s DOSTRaN el 85 snparted! arpEdahion(s wouks have engaond i these
BUBeiies DU Sy (he orpanzaiion s Preobwnminl o

3 Paresd of Supported Oefianizalions. Answer (] an (k) befow,

A Dad b cuguemaatiton Libves g gowes Lo cagulorhe apisaing on h0t @ inadoiy of B olficwms, deictons, o
lusteas o Back of thi sLppo-Ted Grganizetions? Provoe deleat i Part VI, A

B Lad e esgerzation ensuise @ substanlial degres of dired1 N cest tha ncﬁ»ie& § fﬁyggram mret achiviiy of gach
_ o iy supmories arganetionsT # YRS, - deseioe ke Park WE e rede ol 2 I  {F {0 s
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i ek e of tha erpanzation sabsfisd 1ne Sntegenl Fact Test as o guailyng Bust an Ry 20, 870 (sxpliie i Pet VIl Bee inetnectiona. AF
cthes Ty lil conhunctionaly snegralsd sysporting arganizations Teest complate Sactions A ¥ £

Bection A - Adjusted Net income . 1A) Frior Year 123 ?:)r;;:ﬁa&f
1 Netshotdemeapita gan 1/ B
&__Faroverdes of priceyew éﬁhﬁnﬂimss 2 -
3 Ufner gross icems (ses nstuctione) 3
4 M{i fines 1 through 3. 4
B , 5
-] Pﬂﬂb@ﬁ of speraling exgensas gzmd or uwurms'! ¢ pecefuction or “‘
calachon of grass incama or for managemen! conservalan, o
. maitanance of pragey heid for grociestion of Incoms {eee instrostions) 8 |
7 ,f?!ber&wwm 7
8 Ad B .
Soction B - Minimum Asset Amount 44} Prior Yeas B e
1 éaamg&i:— g prarket vakas of all non exampt use pasels (ses '
instnactions for shavt i sy o) gusets hod for past of yeseg
& Sverage aenthly ealue o securtias 1o
b Avamge monitly cash balaneas , 1B
— & Fair maskat vabie of other son ecempt use assets tc
B Totsl fadd res 3a, 16, and e 16
& Discount clamed for blnskags o alhe:
fardves. Gepiain in dalzail in Part V:
- Seguigition ndsiladress appicsbie nnan. Bmﬂ;gnm ansals 2
3 Euhimct ko 2 froen fina e e 3
4 Cash gsamed el for exempt use, Entar 19425 of ine 3 fi qraaser sossat
5o nelachong. 4
LB Nel vake of potaverntuee aseste {zobiact ine 4 om e %) 5
6 Multiph line 5 by 1G5 - @
7 Rpcaoveses of pricevear datrbudicns ¥
set Aot (A0 Bao ¥ 1o fine £ 8
Section © - Distribulable Amount Curtent Yeur
1 Adpsated net bwnise foe prioe year (om Section &, Ekw B, Cokens 8) 1
2 F‘ﬂmf&‘% ol line 1. o s
A Mirdwen gaet serwart for prios year foom Sestion B fics B Coumn & 3
& Entes greabes of line 2 or fine 3 . 4
& fGncowes tax mposcd in prior geer k B o
& Distributable Amaunt, Subtmet lins b trom s 4 undess suier! bo '
ety msodary reduction e nstructiona), ] i )
b Chask hiore # the current yase I8 thix nrganization’s liret as o non functionaly indegisted Type 1 supporting vipanization §s¢§e' o
. instruchone).
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¢  Undsedisgtrdbuthne. d any, for vaars prioe to 2078 dressan
.. Aale pauss raguired. explen b Part VI, Bes instoctions
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b me?m'a
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4 Crstriautaons for 2019 from Ssction I
e ¥ 3
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f{mﬁ% 890-EZ, “ b= Attsch o Form 880, Fonn 830-EZ. o Farm 880-PF. ‘

st o of fra Tomstas ¢ B Gu fo wewd s.gowForm850 for te Intest infermatian, 2 0 1 g

Evlurvigl Hws i FRrvicy

Name of e argevization Erngloyer idantifiostion number
KENTUCKY SHARE 61-60316654

Crpanization fype itk ool

Fiters of: Secton:

Eoprr: 880 of 980 EL [Xﬁ Sl 3 i ferder numbiact ceganization
L) q847i1) nonesernpt chaitabee rst not beates as & privete foundatan
LJ 527 palitiesl orgardeatinn

Fogrn BROPE [ ] sm (03] exergt prasgts foundation
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|__} 50t{ek3) tanable private fausndation
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o i} Form 980-EZ bne 1. Compleie Pasts Fard 8,
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Paye 2

HName of argarezalion

Employer sdent®ication mindne

(ENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, TNC. 61-6036654
Part] Contributors iee mastnsctions). Use digiicale copes of Ban | auditivnal speck is resced.
fab fla} e} ‘ )
N, N Name, addrece, anc ZIP + 4 Folal conbrBrutions Type of contribution
A Peson [ X]
Pagrall ]
i § 128,687, Moncash | |
(Coenpiate Part i 1o
~ otk conlodestiong |
18} i) ) <)
_Ho, , Kame, address, andZiP ¢ 4 B Tatet confrisutons Type of cenbriizution
e g ‘‘‘‘‘‘ Persan E..:}
Payoll [ ]
S e § A7 . B32, Nencash |3
{Compiats FPard § fo
anncash cardributions.}
{a} {b} {c) {di
He, Nowrw, adoress, and ZIP 4 4 Total contributions Type of cantrivution
3 Patson J
Pyyroll ?ml
— SR 5 25,000, | MNomash | ]
argiete Past N for
unneasds contubadiong )
{n] thst fe} (i
_ Na Name, atdress, and ZIP « 4 Total consrlbutions Type of contribution
. 4 Person ti]
Payroli I ]
o & 27 838, Kancash | 7
{Camgiluls Pas i for
o asntath contriutions )
i) i) (4} =)
Ho. | Narme, sddress, and 290 + 4 Total cartributions Type of contribution
8 Person [ X
Paprall [}
§ 37,500, | Mamcash [ ]
{Comgalete Paet | for
noncash sontibutorns )
£ ) {ch )
Ha, Hame, srdress and ZIP 4 4 Total centibutivan Type of contritistion
b Perscn | X
Payratt [ ]
e 8 5,000, Noncash ]
fLomrolets Past i for
auricast conwllies )
DIRELE VOB Sthetule B {Ferys 800, 990.E7, o BO0- 85} (2010)
22
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Sehedule B Forn 680, 880 €7, o 941 FF) (Pog}

Parg B

Hame of cmanaatioe

Enmloyet iepiification number

KENTUCEY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
Part |  Contributors fses inetructions). Use dugicaly copaes of Part | i sodiional specs s needed
fal bl te) i)
N, Narme, sddess, and ZIP + 4 Tolal pontributions Fwpe of contribution
7 Person X/
payrall [}

§ 22,900, | Nemcasn [ ]
iComgdate Past W far
nancath contibutions

{aj {by (s {dj
No. __Kame, address, and 280 4 4 Toisl contributicns Type of cantribution
Payroli m
& 22,000, | Noromn [ ]
{Cowrglale Part i or
e e Atesash contibedions }
fal b fe} (d)
No. | Name, addrses, and ZIP + 4 Total contributicns Type of contribution
3 Berson fl{,}
Fayrodl ?:]
£ 25,000, | Nencssn [ ]
omplate Pan B e
I aorvnash contedxdions b
(2} i} @ 1)
Ko | Narme, address, ans ZIP 4+ 4 Tetal contributicns Type of cartribution
10 Forson LX__%

3 33,375, Noncash ||
Eompleto Pan il foe
reicash conlsibaibons )

() i} < el )
He. Karme, ackfrens, and ZIP + 4 Total canwibuticne Type of contribution
11 Porson  [X]
Fayroll wa
- g 45,630, Moncash | |
Lorglels Part (] fo
soneash contrbagions |
ia) {b} fa} ()
M, MNama, addrags, and 2P + 4 Totzk contribuleons Type of contribution
14 Forson X
pﬂm“ P
§ 77,600, | Woncash [ |

{Cagdote Pt U 4n

et contnbudans

BII4ET 2008 40

DBS50306 7757579 97301

23
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Schacide B {Form 990, BIOEZ, or IUFF) 2015
barre of arganbation

) Fromo 2
Emplover identification number
EENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC,

§ ; bl-E036654 )
Part | Contributors (see ssicuctiong). Use suploata copias of Fad | il sdditional spRING B noded,

18}
Mo.

fe] id)
.. Horew, soddress, and ZIP 4+ 4

) Tota! contribetions Type of contriarion
13

Barsor L}LE

Payrall e

L2 16,0600, Nonoash [ |
{Complate Bard [§ise
oAt cardributions b

{a

o fo} | (o
o MNe 1 Name, address, sad ZIP + 4 ,

Total oontributions Type of contribution

Faywoll [:}
Henvadh m

Lomplate Pad Bl fos
raeash cotibutions. )

{a} s} {c} (e}
Ne. Mama, pddress, snd 780 - 4 Tets! contributions Type of contribution

Persnrn é_.i_l
reyrett [ ]

£ Koneash [ |

{Coemplete Part i fon

S rorcagh cofrbutions b

fa) it} fe? e

Mo Marma, address. ang ZIP « & _Totsl contributions Trpe of contribution

Parson LWE
Payroll ' %i

5 Moncash ||
{Compluls et 1 For
azfbdel contibubons )

[&} ) {c} ()
Ho. Kane, addrees, ond Z6* 5 4 ‘ Total contribidices

Type of eonirilaition

Perean g l

Payral [ ]

Woncash | ]
ookt Pant 1 oy
risfesnst Goilsibubane §

s

=) il e} )
Neo |+ Mame adiiess, sad 212 + 4 Tols! contribasions

Fype of Conbibation

Peraan EW]
Payroi L_}
,,,,, e &

Nosncash rh}

Feormgate Par o

lmx@ash cerdribartiong) ’

Behidule B [Form 590, B90-EZ, of 9R0-F) (2015
L4
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Benedude B Gonm 850, BI0EZ, or 920 PF 2018
Hama of ﬁ*g&uiz&ﬁm

_ Paped
Employer ddenlilication aungye:
ENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
Part il Noncash Propetty o inunadions). Usa duplioate coplas of Pact 1 IF sigaitonal space 1§ readeds.
fes}
{o}
Ko, (13 N (d}
) ) ) FRV (or estimats) .
l:!:rt:l Deseription of noncish property aiven {See ingtustona.} Dxte received
| RENTAL SPACE
7
] 17,832, 08/31/20
o .
" 1=
ﬁ":; i (b} EMV {or estimate} s i) J
o Descrigilos of noncash properly given {Eue itrations ) B recaive
&
(=)
ich
No, i) o (dh
FMV {or estamats) .
m Deseriplion of noncesh property given See instiucton E; Date received
b1
e ) t il
;r;r:‘l' Descripfion of norcash property given ixt iu;::zi‘z'n:] Date recnived
5
fian}
. o]
e, tb} , tdl
:’;:‘!: Description of noncoch property given E;:ﬁ :;siii‘::;e; Dhate received
(=}
; e
No. ik Y ; (=
; ; . FMW {or estimate) X
::’:: Bencriptian of noncash property piven (Soo inshuctians} Date roceived
N i
pimatd 1146 T
a5
08550306 75797% €37301

2019.05060 KENTUCKY EHAKESPEARE, INC.

Eolweule B (Fore B0, BI0-EX. or B80-PF) @mﬁ)

€97301 1



Fage 4

Sthedule B [Foos 80 82067 o ap Pl 2014
Ernployer idandification number

Kame of tegenizatian

iable, pic.. contbutans e o prdzolions deserlied iy seclion EDHeXT). (81, o (10 that total evre than$1.000 for the yee

r mﬁéw sebgi:

o eny o bakibador, CorRRe cokeing 18] revugh (el and i bofloveng Bre vy, Fol anganizatins
DL g a8 s e oal ol honmly pR e, dlartlibile, ole | memvinbus sne of £1,800 or fess 4y Be fre Fuln Benledy coge | | t B -

T ——

Uee dusficate coples of Part 414 addtional

|at No.
Patl 1) Prepose of gifs (€} Use of it (€0 Dascription of how gif is held
3 . o SN ‘ﬂ‘] ?FB“B'ET ﬂ% ﬂiﬁ
Transigres’s harme, oddress, and ZIP + 4 e Delationship of transleror 3 fransferse
L r——— ] et | @vmpim ot
F-A (nj upasamm gs gm B | {&) Use of it ; i) Dessription of how gm i& hald
i te} fsans!n;;x;! ﬁﬂ

Iggggsm:&!wm?s\Eﬂmi@ﬁ!«m&gm‘“ww’ S M o W’%‘f"?“ . e
{a) No. |
Barn) ) Purposs of gitt le} Use of gt () Description of how gt is beid
S— — {e] Yranster of gift
Rierae’s name, sddress, and ZIP « 4 Relationship of ransteror to ransferee
8} No ;
Pl (t) Puepase of git {5} Use of gift i€ Descrigtion of how git is held
- }cs Tronsfor of gt
- Transtaras's fame, addrosn, and 29" v 4 elansiio of Varelese o ransteres

argald 1 Eean Serndan B (Faon 851, 990-62, o B [0

26
OBSS03CE 757979 697301 2019.05060 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 697301 1




LG Fh S34ECE4 T

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements rvT
1F o S80) B Complete i fhe orgenizastion enswered “Yes® an Form 880, 20 Tg
Part W, lies 6, 7.8, 8, 11a, 116, 116, 11d, 116, 141, 125, & 12b. g .
L’ie»;gﬂwm ot i § ermr; ; ¥ Attach fe F‘m’m aai, @ﬁn “f Pubdic
sl Bypess " B Go te wwwlrs goxiFeemBas for instrutions = lztest information. 1. Inspection

: Emn#éww identitoatian ruanber

, EE SHAL RE, INC.. 61-6036654
[Part!  Organizations H-aantammg Donor Acbnsed Funds or Other Simitar Funds or Accounts. Corplate d the
argeaization angeeed “Yes' o Foren 980, Pat I, Ine B,

Name of ﬂw nrgeniz&w

{2) Boner sdvised funde {b} Funds and otkar accourds
1 Vote rombet alerfof vesr
#  gpeagats vabe of condrluttions in {cﬁ:mg wﬁar}
3 Agpogata vabie of grards fom [dunirg yean
& Aggregate veaw 2 end of yewr
& Did the organization ndom all donors ans:ﬁ rjsnm ad‘dsnrz by wpriting t‘hag the aseete held in doror aoivEed lends o
are tie amganization’s propedy, subiect 1o the organzation's exclsive legal control? e o Tlves 17 iwo

6 Dad the peganizetion ke af gramiees. donors, ang Gonor adusong i weling that grard Sinds can n@ us&a ar%sy
for charkatle mwmas and not for tha banell of the donor or donor advisar, or tor any otfer purpose cortering

Clyes [ INe

3 ﬁsrgmw{x& nf mm@mﬂmn ﬁaﬁm'xm halri t‘fg’ ﬁm m[@arimﬁnr fma& al m;;r APyt
L_y_, Pamarvation of bend for publn usa i cample, receestion o aducelion) f l Prasarsaton of & fislorcely nopotand lasd s
{%ﬁ Paviection of sstual habitad i Praservgtion of & certified hitors 8lnsdum

Ei Prazesvation of open soaon
2 Cornpleta lines Za thrvegh #4 ( the ceganization feld 8 guallied conssovadion cardrbuition 0 1he foan of 8 conservalion sstsment ar: the last

day of tha tax vaee, Held 8! tha £n¢ ol the Fax Yep
& Tatal numbier of conservation gasamants . o o o
b Totad acenage msticted by conssevnfion sasamants e 1 B
¢ hanmber of comersslns sagemipms on g cetited nislon: s«lwcmrs em:msad # iat e 2=
el humherof coreanmtion sasemends incuded b (o) sequibed sfter 72586, and mt o @ hisnng mmrzfzgm:
fistod & tha Neiaral Register- 2d
3 Baanber of consureilion ensemeniy mcﬁitmrj tmnafmm relsaam:} es*mgm::i ] wmmmﬁ hg ma G‘QSM‘&MF i mﬁ £5%
yaar

4 Nurnboe of states where (%mfﬂ“f?p subiect o congarvalion eessmsrt is bosle
& Upesthe grgarizaton ngee g writen pedoy sgeronp the penodic monionng m&rv&rh;m !!ancimn nt
wialaticns, anvd anforcement of tha ronsaretion easamants 1 holds? rﬂ% Yo [ 1 e
&  Saf and volumesr bours devied o monsacing, nspeciing, Fending of om&ﬁﬁm aned imhrrmg mms&ﬂ;@mﬁ EREEHTY sgzma duning 1he yest
T Areen? of conensak incuemsd in ook, Inspecting, handlag of viclstiane. ged enloncing consamnvelion sassmseriy cunig fhes your
B Does sach conesnatioe egeemant sepeated on line Zid) shove satishy the sequiresuals of saction | 700N4EBES
and seobon 1TONGAKRION . T ves
B n Pt Rl deecile how s crgaration mm:ﬁs wcs«%wsm; umr‘aﬂlg in !!'.c ey R amd mq}énsu sﬁatﬁmw m‘ﬁ
halasice s.heat ani nciutge, i spoBzabl, the dex? of Hus fostnte 1o the organbstiza’s Ssansial efsiamenis that dosoribos the
i iaeabion eavsmaniy,
Oruaﬁlzmﬁm Maintaining Gndiasc ions of Art, Mistorical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Campiata If tha tepanzation aresared Yes® on Farm 860, Past IV, ine 8
ta M ihe oganization dected, o perrmittod vndor FABE ASC 854, not 1 repert in e rovenue statemurnd aad bahre.:a n!@nl wrﬁa
of art, Helorical traasures, or other simiar asesis held 1or public exhibition, education, or researcs in hethoeance of sublic
soreive, provido i Sard X tho Lot of e footnode 1o ds Snanci statements that doescrbes these loms.

b e egenizeton docled os pormittad wndar FASE ASC 084, o npod i its revarue giptement and balange ahoas warke of
ar, histadeal treaswrae. o otbar slindlar assets bald for pubdic ehishion, aducalion, of masareh is lurtheeoaney of puslis serace,
peovide tne Lllcwing omounls sdeting 5o twse ters:

i} Povenus included on Form B30, Pap Vill, frs § ) . . L |
fii; Aosote included n Fomr 000 Pay X R B
£ W ithe orgadzadion ceived o fuid works of an, hm«:nmal treames Y mhﬂr m*wia! aguety Om fnmm@ pairy, p*tmde
e faliovwing armearits requibed e be roported urder FASE ASC D58 celnting to thess itere:
a PRovenes swuded co Toers 890, Peet WU, i@t Pk §
b Azeats bwheded n Coem 800 Ount X . . e BB
LA For Paperwork Hedueotion Act Notoe, see the la’sshuﬂmﬂa ficw Foson 9!30. Boheduie D Form 350} 20 %

FIPCEY e

WH&
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Selyeduis [ 0 2018 KENTUCEY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61 6036654 rage
ing Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Asselscontinges

Part il | Grganizations Maintain
3 Using the orparization's acquisition, aoesesion, sk phes revonds. chenk Ay of the lolowing thal maso sigrdicent vas of s
codetian Zoms (check all thal apoiyi;

& Li Pl eiintion d {w? Lioan o bvchange peogems
1] f] Seholaty resaarch e [ ] ke e

& LJ Peagonation for lulre genarations
4 Frovide a descrpdion of the sganizesion's collections and axsten aow thay fitbes e oganizalion s exemat pumpoc i Por X
5§  Uuring the year. aid the organizalion Soiil of reonia sonations af sn, kesterical trmsures, o othes skvilar ascols o
bo be seld fo rmise funds rsliver tian 10 ba raintaingg &8 part of the crganivalion's colection? s . Yeu [ Ine
(Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if the oganizatinn anaworag “Yee® on Form S8, Pad I e § or
. "epened an ameurd on Foom 950, Part X e 21,
1a iz the seganiration 6rs agent, tusine, CURDM AN o olher intermadiary for contnutions or othar assere ot riciuded
on Form 980, Fars X7 e B ves e

b 1 'Yeu," sxplen tha arsangament o Part X8 and cornpels he following tabia

Amsunt
¢ Begrning balerce | e e SO O -3
¢ Addsiorsduingtheyesr R R I | B
e Uiglritulions durng theyes o P
T Ending betareg R B e LM .
Za Do the orgenwation incueds & amaunt o Form BEO, Fart X, Ine 21, Ly patrow or cudods socours Il . f—.? Yes ™
b I "Yes, " sxpleEn et in Part X8l Check hem if tr: banstion hios Soen goowaded on Fart X131 ) e m

PartV | E Funds. Compiete # the arganzaticn answarar *¥es® on Form 890, Far IV, e 10 i
|_fak Curot yaer | (b} Priscyear | (c) Teoyees i | fop Toree yowrs bagk | feb Fuue pessy hagk

18 Bagiraing of vesw batancs

b Cortdbutions .
¢ MNelimestrant eamings, gans wef lisses
i

e

Grans or scheduships .
Crtwr espendiures for fes e
and plogresns e s
Agminigleative ssponises
g Ergfol yearbdwice
2 Froside e eslimated percentise of the curent yesr ared bstizece fire 1g, cobimn (3) held as
8 Hoard destinated or quesiendusenrrd B .
b Parmanent endoemend . %
¢ Term etdovenerd § .
The perentages on lhes 24 26 and 20 shoud equal 1005
s Ao trere endovarnent fusds nod i the praseszan of the organeation thut sre baid sad adrsinistorad Lo the organization
by
fi} Unrefated coganazaticns R B e e e
(8] Belsler grgenzations e e e ;
b if "Yes " on e 3500 sre the related pepenisstione fistod ag fequited on Schaduls R
A Deaenbe in Pan Xl e inlanded yusae of the g Eriization s sncawonent funds
PartVl |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Completa if the oroaneation answend “Yes” an Form 950, Sart 1Y, i 118, Sao For 90, Ped X, ling 10

LCaacdption of propary (a) Cost o other b} Coet or ottinr {e) Accarriiatad i) Book value
- ; - basis fvesiment) basis (nthaed depraciation
2 Land P . . o
b Buaildngs RO

153,953,
131,833,

e 285,792,

Schedige O (Farm 20} 2018

o bsasshod mprovements
d Eguipren

BIPRS00 m
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smeduia D oy TUICKY SHAEESPEARE, INC, 61-603F654 paned

KENTI

Pmt vil lnvastmwts t}th&r Securities.
Coraplete € e aigwrsration answesad “Yas’ on Form 880 Part ¥, lra 110 860 Form 890, Pat X ine 12, B

2] Deserintion of SECUTEY of CHBODY mauang asre o peou 1y] {b) Book viug {ch Method of vikalon: Cast o esd ol year masked veiue

é‘l} Femn{a’iriex'wanves e e e
{21 Cansely hald auity tersets

(3 Oithay
1B
MG

et F e omasreraiion Sn‘%fm” “‘s‘"&ﬁ o Fonrn 800 0%l IV, e 11, See Fomn 380, Pert £, e 13
iae Desception of swesimnn r {b} Book value e} Methog of valuation: Cost o eng of year markel vake

E4.) I
e}

= I
fﬁi e ‘

- :

Tetsd. (Cal i mus

ﬁasrc&em il ﬂw Cufjarabve: answneaad *Yos' on Foern B0, Part & Eine $1d See Fooen 985, Post ¥, Lo 15
i} Buscription ) Book vslkie

st ggual Farm S90, Part X, cob (3 grut o ) S .

Pmt 3( Othar Lisbilities,
Comnplpte A 1N6 OlganEalion Anksese Yes" on Foom BI0, Part IV ling 118 & 111, See Torm 860, Pan X, line 26

1, ; {n} ll‘mmphm o liatsity

th Bock vae

4] !"eéarai ncome faxan SRR SO s
B
A3
;)
-
{5
1
{8k
8t e
Totst, rﬁm.sm’bjmbsrequmfwmﬁﬂ.s. Pt ?., a;n! ;B,l &wm, s N 3
E L;w?nﬁégg for uernartas fax pnsiti:zrf i Bart X1, provkle e e of m.g; i‘m:‘tmm £ ﬂaa g nial uﬂ‘s fieancil sialenends el repolts e
1 bk Jrisltania otsder FASE ABC 740, Check Beve i 1he st of T otiole has been faovided b Parl X6
Bchegule D [Form 950} 2018

B0ty W W
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Sehedule D o 960 201 LENTUCKY SHAKESERARE, INC. 61 66365 54 peged
Part XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Fmam:éal Statements With Revenue per Relu
.. Complate il the crgamzalion saswerar *Yes® on Forn 950, Pert 9, line 10 o ‘
1 Total rEveree, gaing an othar suppond per sudiled francal seteenentse ' gEg 804,
2 Amourts inciuded on lie 1 bi2 rad o Foeen 890, Part WIE fine 15
#ol uregalzed gavs Gozses) an avestnsnls

& . Za

b Dosated secvices ard usa ol docibens . PR - - I 28,332,

¢ Revovesas of pros weargrands : TP - -

¢ DHner Doaceibe in Part X1 SOV -~ : 1 ____ig,,l%éh 9.

& Adg ires 2a Swough 2d R e e 32,461,
4 Subtadt e g bombne1 , e SR I 837,347,
4 Aaounts included o Foerm 5660, Part @il fre 12, but ral o s 1 ;

& Investmers expentet nod inshided on Forn 590, Pt Vi, Ine ™ I Y- 5

b Cther (Dascribe in Pad %) e RUUURUUR AL -

¢ A&éﬁm&hmdd& e, T R . .- .

oyl Fam 590, Part {, ana m A £ B37,347,

Part X | Hscanci&iﬂﬁm af' Expanses'f Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Refurn,
Cosnplste d the coganizalion guswead *Yes' an Fam S50, Pan v, lne 12,

1 Tolalexpenses and lnssss per wadiled fnancs! stateiments B TE8, 28BS,
£ Amwimts Inciuded oa e 1 bat not anFoim 500 e 5%, ine 55

p Donated services and use of facilies R 28,332,

b Price vear afustmenss e ————— e e

g Otmerdosses e, | BB

d Othor Describe i PatXN) R I " | %

& Add lines @ Mhrough 2d B O S Llgel 32,461,
& fubtractfreetomfesy e e y 3 735,824,
& Arnoards seleded onFom B0 Part X, tre 55 bt notar dne 1-

& irvaatment eepenses ool inctided on Form QU5 Pe VilL e 7t . | 4a ‘, ]

b Other Daacets b Paexmy SRR -

¢ Addiimecdoanded e e e O . -~

Ted pxperaes A lrss 3 and e [Ths msf‘fcm? 980, Part 1, dne T8) i | B 735,824

Part XIH Supplemental Information.
Presvicts the desorplions seguied for Past i, fes 3, 5, pred 9; Post [ bues ta aref 4; Pawt 2, liaes b and 28 Part v, ling 4, Pt X 1w 2. Part }‘l

brves Pt pndd 40, Aned Part KE Sres Bd and 4B Abso comvplate s pad 1o provida any sedditianet mloemation.

PART X, LINE 2: N R
THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOMZ TAXES AS A

NOT-FOR-PROFIT CRGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C){3)} OF THE
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, THE ORGANIPATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN

IN THE U.E. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES

NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TC THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE

SUBJECT TD TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINEES INCOME. _

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2020 AND 2015, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

INTERESET OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO ANTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE EEEN CHARGED TO CPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

Schedule D (Foren 990) 2019

R g
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_61-6036654 paes

PART XII AND XTIII, LINE 2D:

DIRECT EXPENSES INCLUDED IN SPECIAL E

WHICH ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EVENT NET INCOME ON FORM 990,

Schesule D (Foom 981 2048
| 11
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Forin 850 or 880.EZ}]  Complete if the organization snswered “You* o Fomm 980, Part 1Y, ling 17, 18, or 19, or it the 261 9
argaization entered piote than 816,000 on Foem B30-EZ, line 62 !

Dispriatovecdt of o Tomanisy B Attach to Foeom 996 ar Form 000-EZ Open to Pubilic

Sthsd Rurvers Sarire P Go 1o werw drs gewFormB80 for nelructions and the bitest iformtion, Inspection

Nams oF ihe Oigarératinn Ervgsboer identilication sumbar
NC. 61-5036654

[Part1 | Fundraising Activities. com
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 900-EZ zofg““’“ -

{Foont 980 o BO0-LZS Corrplete fo provide information for 1egpanees to specitic gueslions oo
Form 980 or 880-EZ of 10 previde any sdiditional inforematicn.
Dispror brosina o8 05 Trorins'y , b Atusch o Eorm 990 or BO0-E2, Open to Public
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bl 6036654

FORM 350, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11R:
FORM 230 1S REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND AGREED TO AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PRIOR TQ FILINZ. THE FORM 550 I8 PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS FOR APPROVAL BEFORE FILING THE RETURN

FORM 930, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15a:

THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS5 PER AN EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT APFROVED BY TEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 390, PART VI, SECTION ©, LINE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS ARTICLES OF INCORFORATION AND BYLAWS AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 950, PART XII, LINE 2C:
THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD CF DIRECTORS ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION

® kR

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the undersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Incorporation.

The foregoing articles are accurate, supersede any previous articles, and
were adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigned further certifies that Articles I, II, III, IV, V, VII, and
VIII are amended articles and that except for these amendments, these Restated
Articles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions of the
Articles and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation as amended:

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation will be: I{entucky Shakespeare Festival , Inc.,

and shall do business as Kentucky Shakespeare Festival. The corporation was

previously listed as The Committee for Shakespeare in Central Park, Inc.




ARTICLE IT

The principal office of the corporation will be at 1114 S. Third St.,
Louisville, Kentucky 40208.

ARTICLE Ml
The agent for service of process upon the corporation will be Curt L.
* Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the corporation above,
ARTICLE IV

The purpose of the corporation will be to foster, aid, and encourage the |
~production of the plays of William Shakespeare for the educational values to be
derived thereof by young and old alike from viewing or participating in the -
staging and interpretation of this great and continuing contribution to our culture.
~ The corporation is organized for ény lawful purpose and is irrevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is ﬁirther organized and operated exclusively under the
provisions of Section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, charitable, scientific testing for
public ’séfety, literary or educational purposes, The organization is expressly
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantial par; of its activities in an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf’ of, or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or

-having objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization.



Further, the organization is not a foundation, etc., pursuant' to Seption 509

(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.
ARTICLE V

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all labilities of the
Corporation, dispose of all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes
of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under S;:ction 501 (c¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code ( or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), as the

Board of Directors shall determine,

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the County in which the principallofﬁce for the Corporation is then located,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall
determine are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE VI

The duration of the life of the corporation shall be perpetual or until

terminate by its own action.
ARTICLE VII
No Di;ector of the corporation shall be liable for monetary damages for

breach of his or her duty as a Director except in the manner provided under KRS

273.248.



The above Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by resolution of |
the Board of Directors and submitted t;) a vote of the Directors at a special
meeting. A written notice of which setting forth the proposed amendments was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a
majority of the membership.

ARTICLE vII

- The corporation shall be governed by its By-laws,

S T E. ALE ER, II
CO- CHAIR STRATEGIC PLANNING
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FEST.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS




- W=9 _ Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the
(Rev. October 2018) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not
parime IRS.

Ea?emal Rmmg:i? v P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW$ for instructions and the latest information. send to the

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this iine; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, If different from above

following seven boxes.

O individuatisols propristor or Qe Corporation

singte-member LLC

Other (see Instructions) »

D S Corporation

3 Umited labitity company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, 8=8 corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box In the fne above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LL.C Is classified as a singla-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that Ia not disregarded from the owner for U.S. faderal tax purposes. Otherwise, & single-member LLC that
is disregardad from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax ciassification of its owner.

501¢3 not-for-profit charitable organization

8 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the parson whose name Is entered on line 1, Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain sntities, not indiiduals; see
Instructions on page 3):
O Partnarship D Trust/estate

Exempt payes code (if any)

cade (if any)

fAppiss o accourts maintsined outsics the (L)

5 Address {(number, streat, and apt. or suite no.) Sea instructions,
323 W. Broadway, Suite 401

Print or type. .
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZiP code
Louisville, KY 40202

7 List account number(s) here {optional)

QN Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding, For individuals, this Is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it Is your employer identification numbser {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is In more than one namé, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Reguester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Soclal security number

Certification

Under penaities of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my corect taxpayer Identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢) the IRS has notified me that { am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S, citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
Certification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report alt Interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgags interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (iRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and divic}e,ds, you Pre ot required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part i, later.

£

s'ﬂ" Signature of
Here U.S. person »

3.8.21

Dato >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future dovelopments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its Instructions, such as legisiation enacted
after they were published, go to www./rs.gov/FormWs.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is raquired to file an
Information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(S8N), individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
retums include, but are not limited to, the following.

¢ Form 1089-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1089-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of Income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds
*» Form 1099-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
¢ Form 1089-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party nstwork transactions)
» Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1088-E (student loan interest),
1088-T (tuition)
« Form 1098-C (canceled debt)
¢ Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 onily if you are a U.S, person {including a resident
allen}, to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TiN, you might
be subjact to backup withholding. See What |s backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No, 10231X

Form W=8 (Rev, 16-2018)




Form W-8 (Rev. 10-2018)

Page 2

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of
effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating
that you are exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is
FATCA reporting, later, for further information.

Note: If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other
than Form W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if
it is substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

¢ An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien;

» A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States;

* An estate (other than a foreign estate); or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax under section 1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively
connected taxable income from such business. Further, in certain cases
where a Form W-9 has not been received, the rules under section 1446
require a partnership to presume that a partner is a foreign person, and
pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person
that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your
U.S. status and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of
partnership income.

In the cases below, the following person must give Form W-9 to the
partnership for purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding
withholding on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States.

* In the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S. owner, the U.S. owner
of the disregarded entity and not the entity;

¢ In the case of a grantor trust with a U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner,
generally, the U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner of the grantor trust and
not the trust; and

¢ In the case of a U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust), the U.S. trust
(other than a grantor trust) and not the beneficiaries of the trust.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a
foreign bank that has elected to be treated as a U.S. person, do not use
Form W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see
Pub. 515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign
Entities).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a
nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce
or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income. However, most tax
treaties contain a provision known as a “saving clause.” Exceptions
specified in the saving clause may permit an exemption from tax to
continue for certain types of income even after the payee has otherwise
become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption
from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must attach a statement
to Form W-9 that specifies the following five items.

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under
which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the
saving clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption
from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of
the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows an
exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese
student temporarily present in the United States. Under U.S. law, this
student will become a resident alien for tax purposes if his or her stay in
the United States exceeds 5 calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of
the first Protocol to the U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) allows
the provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese
student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first
protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax
on his or her scholarship or fellowship income would attach to Form
W-9 a statement that includes the information described above to
support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity, give the requester the
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233.

Backup Withholding

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you
must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the IRS 24% of such
payments. This is called “backup withholding.” Payments that may be
subject to backup withholding include interest, tax-exempt interest,
dividends, broker and barter exchange transactions, rents, royalties,
nonemployee pay, payments made in settlement of payment card and
third party network transactions, and certain payments from fishing boat
operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to backup
withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you
receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper
certifications, and report all your taxable interest and dividends on your
tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup withholding if:
1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the instructions for
Part 1l for details),

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN,

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding
because you did not report all your interest and dividends on your tax
return (for reportable interest and dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to
backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend
accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding.
See Exempt payee code, later, and the separate Instructions for the
Requester of Form W-8 for more information.

Also see Special rules for partnerships, earlier.

What is FATCA Reporting?

The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) requires a
participating foreign financial institution to report alf United States
account holders that are specified United States persons. Certain
payees are exempt from FATCA reporting. See Exemption from FATCA
reporting code, later, and the Instructions for the Requester of Form
W-8 for more information.

Updating Your Information

You must provide updated information to any person to whom you
claimed to be an exempt payee if you are no ionger an exempt payee
and anticipate receiving reportable payments in the future from this
person. For example, you may need to provide updated information if
you are a C corporation that elects to be an S corporation, or if you no
longer are tax exempt. in addition, you must furnish a new Form W-9 if
the name or TIN changes for the account; for example, if the grantor of a
grantor trust dies.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure
unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

Civil penaity for false information with respect to withholding. If you
make a false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no
backup withholding, you are subject to a $500 penality.
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Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsifying
certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties
including fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of
federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions
Line 1

You must enter one of the following on this line; do not leave this line
blank. The name should match the name on your tax return.

If this Form W-9 is for a joint account (other than an account
maintained by a foreign financial institution (FFI)), list first, and then
circle, the name of the person or entity whose number you entered in
Part | of Form W-9. If you are providing Form W-8 to an FFI to document
a joint account, each holder of the account that is a U.S. person must
provide a Form W-9.

a. Individual. Generally, enter the name shown on your tax return. If
you have changed your last name without informing the Social Security
Administration (SSA) of the name change, enter your first name, the last
name as shown on your social security card, and your new last name.

Note: ITIN applicant: Enter your individual name as it was entered on
your Form W-7 application, line 1a. This should aiso be the same as the
name you entered on the Form 1040/1040A/1040EZ you filed with your
application.

b. Sole proprietor or single-member LLC. Enter your individual
name as shown on your 1040/1040A/1040EZ on line 1. You may enter
your business, trade, or “doing business as” (DBA) name on line 2.

c. Partnership, LLC that is not a single-member LLC, C
corporation, or S corporation. Enter the entity’s name as shown on the
entity's tax return on line 1 and any business, trade, or DBA name on
line 2.

d. Other entities. Enter your name as shown on required U.S. federal
tax documents on line 1. This name should match the name shown on the
charter or other legal document creating the entity. You may enter any
business, trade, or DBA name on line 2.

e. Disregarded entity. For U.S. federal tax purposes, an entity that is
disregarded as an entity separate from its owner is treated as a
“disregarded entity.” See Regulations section 301.7701-2(c)(2)(iii). Enter
the owner's name on line 1. The name of the entity entered on line 1
should never be a disregarded entity. The name on line 1 should be the
name shown on the income tax return on which the income should be
reported. For example, if a foreign LLC that is treated as a disregarded
entity for U.S. federal tax purposes has a single owner that is a U.S.
person, the U.S. owner's name is required to be provided on line 1. if
the direct owner of the entity is also a disregarded entity, enter the first
owner that is not disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter the
disregarded entity's name on line 2, “Business name/disregarded entity
name.” If the owner of the disregarded entity is a foreign person, the
owner must complete an appropriate Form W-8 instead of a Form W-9.
This is the case even if the foreign person has a U.S. TIN.

Line 2

If you have a business name, trade name, DBA name, or disregarded
entity name, you may enter it on line 2.

Line 3

Check the appropriate box on line 3 for the U.S. federal tax
classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only
one box on line 3.

IF the entity/person on line 1is | THEN check the box for. ..
a(n)...
¢ Corporation Corporation

¢ Individual

¢ Sole proprietorship, or

¢ Single-member limited liability
company (LLC) owned by an
individual and disregarded for U.S.
federal tax purposes.

Individual/sole proprietor or single-
member LLC

¢ LLC treated as a partnership for
U.S. federal tax purposes,
e LLC that has filed Form 8832 or

Limited liability company and enter|
the appropriate tax classification.
(P= Partnership; C= C corporation;

2553 to be taxed as a corporation, | or S= S corporation)

or

e LLC thatis disregarded as an
entity separate from its owner but
the owner is another LLC that is
not disregarded for U.S. federal tax

purposes.
* Partnership Partnership
¢ Trust/estate Trust/estate

Line 4, Exemptions

If you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FATCA reporting,
enter in the appropriate space on line 4 any code(s) that may apply to
you.

Exempt payee code.

¢ Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt from
backup withholding.

* Except as provided below, corporations are exempt from backup
withholding for certain payments, including interest and dividends.

» Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding for payments
made in settiement of payment card or third party network transactions.

¢ Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding with respect to
attorneys’ fees or gross proceeds paid to attorneys, and corporations
that provide medical or health care services are not exempt with respect
to payments reportable on Form 1099-MISC.

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup
withholding. Enter the appropriate code in the space in line 4.

1—An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or
a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the
requirements of section 401(f)(2)

2—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

3—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or
possession, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities

4-—A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies,
or instrumentalities

5—A corporation

6—A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the
United States, the District of Columbia, or a U.S. commonwealith or
possession

7—A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission

8—A real estate investment trust

9—An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the
Investment Company Act of 1940

10—A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a)
11—A financial institution

12—A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or
custodian

13—A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section
4947
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The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt
from backup withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees listed
above, 1 through 13.

THEN the payment is exempt
for...

IF the payment is for . ..

All exempt payees except
for7

Interest and dividend payments

Exempt payees 1 through 4 and 6
through 11 and all C corporations.
S corporations must not enter an
exempt payee code because they
are exempt only for sales of
noncovered securities acquired
prior to 2012.

Broker transactions

Barter exchange transactions and | Exempt payees 1 through 4

patronage dividends

Payments over $600 required to be | Generally, exempt payees
reported and direct sales over 1 through 5°

$5,000'

Payments made in settiement of Exempt payees 1 through 4
payment card or third party network|

transactions

" See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions.

2 However, the following payments made to a corporation and
reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not exempt from backup
withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys’ fees, gross
proceeds paid to an attorney reportable under section 6045(f), and
payments for services paid by a federal executive agency.

Exemption from FATCA reporting code. The following codes identify
payees that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes
apply to persons submitting this form for accounts maintained outside
of the United States by certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if
you are only submitting this form for an account you hold in the United
States, you may leave this field blank. Consult with the person
requesting this form if you are uncertain if the financial institution is
subject to these requirements. A requester may indicate that a code is
not required by providing you with a Form W-9 with “Not Applicable” (or
any similar indication) written or printed on the line for a FATCA
exemption code.

A-An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a) or any
individual retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a)(37)

B—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

C—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or
possession, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities

D—A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or
more established securities markets, as described in Regulations
section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i)

E—A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated
group as a corporation described in Regulations section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i)

F—A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial
instruments (including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards,
and options) that is registered as such under the laws of the United
States or any state

G—A real estate investment trust

H—A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an
entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment
Company Act of 1940

I—A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a)
J—A bank as defined in section 581
K—A broker

L—A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section
4947(a)(1)

M—A tax exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g)
plan
Note: You may wish to consult with the financial institution requesting
this form to determine whether the FATCA code and/or exempt payee
code should be completed.

Line 5

Enter your address (number, street, and apartment or suite number).
This is where the requester of this Form W-9 will mail your information
returns. If this address differs from the one the requester already has on
file, write NEW at the top. If a new address is provided, there is still a
chance the old address will be used until the payor changes your
address in their records.

Line 6

Enter your city, state, and ZIP code.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident alien and
you do not have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS
individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN). Enter it in the social
security number box. If you do not have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN
below.

if you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either
your SSN or EIN.

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity
separate from its owner, enter the owner’s SSN (or EIN, if the owner has
one). Do not enter the disregarded entity’s EIN. if the LLC is classified as
a corporation or partnership, enter the entity’s EIN.

Note: See What Name and Number To Give the Requester, later, for
further clarification of name and TIN combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TiN, apply for one immediately.
To apply for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security
Card, from your local SSA office or get this form online at
www.SSA.gov. You may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213.
Use Form W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification
Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer
Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply for an EIN
online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/Businesses and
clicking on Employer Identification Number (EIN) under Starting a
Business. Go to www.irs.gov/Forms to view, download, or print Form
W-7 and/or Form S8-4. Or, you can go to www.irs.gov/OrderForms to
place an order and have Form W-7 and/or SS-4 mailed to you within 10
business days.

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TiN, apply
for a TIN and write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date
the form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend
payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily tradable
instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get a TIN and give it to
the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on
payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments.
You will be subject to backup withholding on all such payments until
you provide your TIN to the requester.

Note: Entering “Applied For” means that you have already applied for a
TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded U.S. entity that has a foreign owner must use
the appropriate Form W-8.

Part ll. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, or
resident alien, sign Form W-8. You may be requested to sign by the
withholding agent even if item 1, 4, or 5 below indicates otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in Part |
should sign (when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the
person identified on line 1 must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt payee
code, earlier.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in
items 1 through 5 below.
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certification before signing the form.
3. Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification. You may

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened
before 1984 and broker accounts considered active during 1983.
You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the
certification.

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts
opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during
1983. You must sign the certification or backup withholding wili apply. If
you are subject to backup withholding and you are merely providing
your correct TIN to the requester, you must cross out item 2 in the

cross out item 2 of the certification.

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not
have to sign the certification unless you have been notified that you
have previously given an incorrect TIN. “Other payments” include
payments made in the course of the requester’s trade or business for
rents, royailties, goods (other than bills for merchandise), medical and
health care services (including payments to corporations), payments to
a nonemployee for services, payments made in settlement of payment
card and third party network transactions, payments to certain fishing
boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to
attorneys (including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of
secured property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program
payments {under section 529), ABLE accounts (under section 529A),
IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your correct
TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

14. Account with the Department of The public entity
Agriculture in the name of a public
entity (such as a state or local
government, school district, or
prison) that receives agricultural

program payments

15. Grantor trust filing under the Form The trust
1041 Filing Method or the Optional
Form 1099 Filing Method 2 (see

Regulations section 1.671-4(b)2)()({B))

For this type of account:

Give name and SSN of:

[\ Y

. Individual

. Two or more individuals (joint
account) other than an account
maintained by an FFi

3. Two or more U.S, persons

(joint account maintained by an FFl)

4. Custodial account of a minor

o

o

~

{Uniform Gift to Minors Act)

a. The usual revocable savings trust

(grantor is also trustee)

b. So-called trust account that is not
a legal or valid trust under state law

. Sole proprietorship or disregarded
entity owned by an individual

Grantor trust filing under Optional
Form 1099 Filing Method 1 (see
Regulations section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)
(A)

The individual

The actual owner of the account or, if
combined funds, the first individual on

the account’

Each holder of the account

The minor”

The gran’(c>r—'(rus,te<=:1
The actual owner’
The owner”®

The grantor”

For this type of account:

Give name and EIN of:

8. Disregarded entity not owned by an

©

individual
A valid trust, estate, or pension trust

10. Corporation or LLC electing

corporate status on Form 8832 or
Form 2553

. Association, club, religious,
charitable, educational, or other tax-
exempt organization

12. Partnership or muiti-member LLC
13. A broker or registered nominee

The owner

Legal entityA

The corporation

The organization

The partnership
The broker or nominee

' List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish.
If only one person on a joint account has an SSN, that person’s number

must be furnished.
2 Circle the minor’s name and furnish the minor’s SSN.

3 You must show your individual name and you may also enter your
business or DBA name on the “Business name/disregarded entity”
name line. You may use either your SSN or EIN (if you have one), but the
IRS encourages you to use your SSN.

“ List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do
not furnish the TIN of the personal representative or trustee unless the
legal entity itself is not designated in the account title.) Also see Special
rules for partnerships, earlier.

*Note: The grantor also must provide a Form W-9 to trustee of trust.

Note: If no name is circled when more than one name is listed, the
number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records From ldentity Theft

Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information
such as your name, SSN, or other identifying information, without your
permission, to commit fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use
your SSN to get a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive
a refund.

To reduce your risk:
* Protect your SSN,
* Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and
* Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a
notice from the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number
printed on the IRS notice or letter.

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you
think you are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable
credit card activity or credit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline
at 1-800-908-4490 or submit Form 14039.

For more information, see Pub. 5027, Identity Theft information for
Taxpayers.

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a
systemic problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that
have not been resolved through normal channels, may be eligible for
Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance. You can reach TAS by
calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD
1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes.
Phishing is the creation and use of email and websites designed to
mimic legitimate business emails and websites. The most common act
is sending an email to a user falsely claiming to be an established
legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user into surrendering
private information that will be used for identity theft.
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The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the
IRS does not request personal detailed information through email or ask
taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access
information for their credit card, bank, or other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS,
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse
of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS property to the Treasury Inspector
General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) at 1-800-366-4484. You can
forward suspicious emails to the Federal Trade Commission at
spam@uce.gov or report them at www.ftc.gov/complaint. You can

contact the FTC at www.ftc.gov/idtheft or 877-IDTHEFT (877-438-4338).

If you have been the victim of identity theft, see www.identityTheft.gov
and Pub. 5027.

Visit www.irs.gov/IdentityTheft to learn more about identity theft and
how to reduce your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your
correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to
file information returns with the IRS to report interest, dividends, or
certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the
acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the canceliation of
debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The
person collecting this form uses the information on the form to file
information returns with the IRS, reporting the above information.
Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of
Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District of
Columbia, and U.S. commonwealths and possessions for use in
administering their laws. The information also may be disclosed to other
countries under a treaty, to federal and state agencies to enforce civil
and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence
agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN whether or
not you are required to file a tax return. Under section 3406, payers
must generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and
certain other payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payer.
Certain penalties may also apply for providing false or fraudulent
information.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (a not-
for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of August 31,
2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

301 E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131E. Chestqut Street
New Albany, Indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 T: 502.426.9660 F: 812.738.3519

F: 502.425.0883




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. as of August 31, 2020 and 2019, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

O@M, z}%,%«y d Ot

Louisville, Kentucky
January 28, 2021



KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
August 31, 2020 and 2019

Assets 2020 2019
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 224,809 $ 38,237
Grants receivable 176,562 218,664
Other receivables 1,009 2,782
Prepaid expenses 28,840 916
Total current assets 431,220 260,599
Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements 473,357 473,357
Vehicles 59,986 41,497
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 222,436 218,892
755,779 733,746
Less accumulated depreciation 469,987 433,120
285,792 300,626

Total assets $§ 717,012 § 561,225

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Liabilities and Net Assets 2020 2019

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 110,209
Accrued expenses $ 107,670 127,119
Deferred revenue 27,378 3,456
Current maturities of notes payable 5,480
Total current liabilities 140,528 240,784
Long-Term Liabilities
Notes payable, less current maturities 154,520
Total liabilities 295,048 240,784
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 218,736 125,045
With donor restrictions 203,228 195,396
421,964 320,441

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets $ 717,012 § 561,225




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended August 31, 2020 and 2019

2020

Without Donor  With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenues and Other Support
Grants $ 115862 § 339,645 $§ 455,507
Contributions 185,360 25,100 210,460
Small Business Administration grant 67,600 67,600
Gifts in-kind 33,332 33,332
Education programs 66,602 66,602
Productions 23,095 23,095
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $11,683 in 2020 and $14,015 in 2019) 8,557 8,557
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Other income 4,655 4,655
505,063 364,745 869,808
Net assets released from restrictions 356,913 (356,913)
Total revenues and other support 861,976 7,832 869,808
Expenses
Program services 559,614 559,614
Management and general 141,973 141,973
Fund-raising 66,698 66,698
Total expenses 768,285 768,285
Net increase in total net assets 93,691 7,832 101,523
Net assets, beginning of year 125,045 195,396 320,441
$ 218736 § 203228 § 421,964

Net assets, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2019

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 95,015 § 395,831 $ 490,846
213,602 27,318 240,920
38,832 38,832
300,590 300,590
90,467 90,467
6,536 6,536
(1,250) (1,250)
4,462 4,462
748,254 423,149 1,171,403
414,251 (414,251)

1,162,505 8,898 1,171,403
846,090 846,090
135,260 135,260
67,175 67,175

1,048,525 1,048,525
113,980 8,898 122,878
11,065 186,498 197,563

$ 125,045 $ 195,396 $ 320,441




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended August 31, 2020 and 2019

2020
Total
Program  Management Fund-
Productions  Education Services and General Raising Total

Salaries $ 71,541 $167395 $§ 238936 $ 63,505 §$ 44219 § 346,660
Actors contracts 51,551 51,551 51,551
Education contract labor 48,121 48,121 48,121
Employee benefits 7,269 17,009 24,278 6,453 4,493 35,224
Rent 13,416 15,212 28,628 15,212 225 44,065
Production 32,089 32,089 32,089
Advertising 15,761 5,245 21,006 1,519 6,588 29,113
Payroll taxes 5,513 12,900 18,413 4,894 3,408 26,715
Travel 13,295 13,295 2,340 15,635
Insurance 10,455 2,987 13,442 1,494 14,936
Housing 3,033 9,950 12,983 12,983
Office supplies 7,142 3,528 10,670
Professional fees 10,000 10,000
Bank, credit card, and service fees 9,927 9,927
Equipment rental and expense 854 90 944 3,366 4,310
Interest 4,287 4,287
Education 4,190 4,190 4,190
Development 4,129 4,129
Conferences 3,634 3,634
Merchandise and concessions 3,001 3,001 3,001
Dues, subscriptions, taxes, and licenses 2,867 2,867
Miscellaneous 2,535 2,535
Telephone 108 1,625 1,733 325 108 2,166
Total expenses before depreciation 214,591 298,019 512,610 139,500 66,698 718,808
Depreciation 39,582 7,422 47,004 2,473 49,477

Total $ 254,173 $305441 § 559,614 § 141973 § 66,698 $ 768,285

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2019

Total
Program  Management Fund-

Productions  Education Services and General Raising Total
$ 68,125 § 161454 § 229579 $ 61,059 $ 41480 § 332,118
186,159 186,159 186,159
83,717 83,717 83,717
6,816 16,153 22,969 6,109 4,150 33,228
14,106 15,340 29,446 15,340 225 45,011
67,947 67,947 67,947
37,990 12,138 50,128 388 3,812 54,328
5,802 13,751 19,553 5,200 3,533 28,286
222 27,507 27,729 516 28,245
23,973 6,849 30,822 3,425 34,247
4,806 300 5,106 5,106
4,756 8,799 13,555
9,074 9,074
10,995 10,995
18,329 1,343 19,672 3,751 23,423
4,283 4,283
10,579 10,579 10,579
4,941 4,941
21,218 21,218 21,218
1,948 1,948
5,729 5,729
234 3,512 3,746 702 235 4,683
455,727 352,643 808,370 133,275 67,175 1,008,820
31,764 5,956 37,720 1,985 39,705
$ 487491 § 358,599 $ 846,090 $ 135260 § 67,175 § 1,048,525




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from grants and contributions $ 708,069 $ 681,550
Cash received from SBA grant 67,600
Cash received from productions, education and other sources 140,287 416,976
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (850,454) (963,983)
Interest paid (4,287) (4,283)

61,215 130,260

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities

Expenditures for property and equipment (34,643) (101,914)

Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities

Proceeds from SBA notes payable 160,000
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 186,572 28,346
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 38,237 9,891

$ 224809 § 38,237

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.




2020 2019
Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Net increase in total net assets $ 101,523 $ 122,878
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 49,477 39,705
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 1,250
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants receivable 42,102 (50,216)
Other receivables 1,773 2,357
Prepaid expenses (27,924) 3,111
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (110,209) 18,186
Accrued expenses (19,449) (5,560)
Deferred revenue 23,922 (1,451)
Total adjustments (40,308) 7,382
Net cash provided by operating activities $§ 61215 § 130,260
Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing Activities
$ 3,027

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit organization which
locally produces plays by William Shakespeare that are performed free to the public
at Central Park’s C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheater in Louisville, Kentucky. The
stage and seating at the amphitheater are the property of the Organization, and the
land is the property of Louisville Metro Parks. The plays are performed during the
summer months using professional actors, summer interns, and high school
apprentices. The plays are also performed in various schools, community centers,
corporations, prisons and juvenile centers in Kentucky and surrounding states.
Through the Education Outreach Program, the Organization provides theater classes
for children and adults, workshops in performing arts, and cultural opportunities to
introduce children in Kentucky and the surrounding states to theater.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the two classes of net
assets — with donor restrictions and without donor restrictions:

Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.
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Net assets with donor restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain
grantor-) imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in
nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events
specified by the donor. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction
expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose
for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical experience and
management’s evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables are
considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated
uncollectible portion of receivables. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off
uncollectible receivables to the allowance account when management determines
they will not be collected. As of August 31, 2020 and 2019, there is no allowance
recorded as balances are considered fully collectible.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess of $700. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements 5-31 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years

Deferred revenue:

Deferred revenue represents contract liabilities for education programs received in
advance for future activities and programs. Contract revenues are reported in the
fiscal year in which they are earned.
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Revenue recognition:

Contract revenue:

The Organization's contract revenues are derived primarily from education
programs and activities, and sales of tickets and merchandise. Revenue is
recognized at a point in time or over time as the performance obligations are

satisfied.

Revenue from education programs is recognized at a point in time as the
programs are performed. These programs have set rates depending on the length
and the type of program with payments made in advance of the performance.
The Organization also receives revenue from educational camps held during
summer. Revenue from these camps is recognized over time as instructional
services are rendered over a period ranging from 1 — 5 weeks, depending on the
duration of the camp. Camp tuition is recognized using the input method as time

has elapsed.

The Organization recognizes revenue from sales of tickets, drinks and
merchandise at the point in time the items are provided or the ticketed event
occurs satisfying the performance obligation. The transaction price varies based
on the item or type of event ticket purchased. Payments are made in advance or
at the time of purchase.

Approximately 11% of the Organization’s revenues are derived under contracts.
For the year ending August 31, 2020, all contract revenue resulted from
performance obligations that were satisfied at a point in time.

The Organization has determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty
of contract revenues and cash flows are affected by the economy and general

public support.

Contributions and grants:

Contributions and grants received are measured at their fair values and reported
as an increase in net assets in the year in which the related contribution is made.
Donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Conditional promises to
give are not included as contributions until the conditions are substantially met.
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Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the
date of the donation. Contributed services must meet the specific expertise
requirements and would normally have been purchased before they are recorded.

A portion of the rent expense for the administrative office building was
contributed. The in-kind rent is included in the financial statements as gifts in-
kind and rent expense of $17,832 for each of the years ended August 31, 2020
and 2019. The Organization was notified in February 2020 that the
administrative office building was sold by its owner. In future years, the
Organization does not expect to receive in-kind rent and will be required to
obtain new administrative office space.

For the year ended August 31, 2020, in-kind music production services of
$5,000 were recognized for the production of merchandise. For the year ended
August 31, 2019, in-kind bartending services of $5,000 were recognized for
productions and in-kind technology services of $2,000 were received for
organizational purposes.

Special events:

Special events revenue is recorded equal to the cost of the direct benefit to
donors and the related contribution from the donor. Special events are presented
net of the costs of direct benefit to donors on the statements of activities.

Functional expenses:

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to
more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require
allocation on a reasonable basis that is constantly applied. The expenses are
allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

Advertising:
The Organization’s policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.
Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2020 and 2019 was $29,113 and
$54,328, respectively.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the
Organization’s tax exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated
business income.

As of August 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties
have been charged to operations for the years then ended.

Accounting changes:

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, including all related
amendments (Topic 606). These standards establish a new contract and control-
based revenue recognition model, change the basis for deciding when revenue is
recognized over time or at a point in time, and expand the disclosures about
revenue. The Organization has implemented Topic 606 and has adjusted the
presentation in the financial statements accordingly. The adoption of these
standards has been applied retrospectively to all periods presented, with no effect
on net assets or material change to how the Organization recognizes revenue.

In June 2018, FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and Accounting
Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The standard
provides guidance to determine whether transactions are contributions or
exchange transactions and whether a contribution is conditional.  The
Organization has implemented the provisions of ASU 2018-08 under a modified
prospective basis. Accordingly, there is no effect on previously reported net
assets.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2021 and No. 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities
(Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, effective for years beginning after June 15,
2021. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of these standards
will have on future financial position and results of operations.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through January 28, 2021, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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Note 2. Liquidity

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the

following:
2020 201
Cash $172,693
Net asset restrictions in excess of cash $ (6,369)
Grants receivable 104,812 195,164
Other receivables 1,009 2,782

$278.514 $191,577

The Organization is working to pay off debts, reduce expenses, obtain additional grant
funding, and increase education program revenue through expanded programming and
outreach. The Organization manages its liquidity and reserves following two guiding
principles: operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability and
maintaining adequate liquid assets to fund near-term operating needs. The
Organization is monitoring cash flow weekly to meet current cash flow needs, as well
as monitoring the budget to ensure expenses are in line with revenues.

Note 3. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are due within one year and consist of the following as of August 31,

2020 and 2019:
2020 2019

Fund for the Arts $91,237 $112,290
National Endowment for the Arts 47,500 40,000
Louisville Metro Government 29,375 15,500
Kentucky Arts Council 8,450 23,493
Churchill Downs 20,000
Kentucky Tourism Arts & Heritage Cabinet 4,381
VSA Kentucky 3.000

Total grants receivable $176,562 $218,664
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Note 4. Changes in Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Changes in net assets with donor restrictions for the years ended August 31, 2020 and
2019 were as follows:

Balance Contributions  Released from Balance

Restriction 8-31-19 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-20

Timing $127,290 $ 91,237 $(127,290) $ 91,237

Property and equipment 6,806 36,000 (36,000) 6,806

Programs 61,300 209,845 (165,960) 105,185
Marketing and promotion 27,538 (27,538)
Special events 125 (125)

$195.396 $364,745 $(356913) $203,228

Balance Contributions  Released from Balance

Restriction 8-31-18 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-19

Timing $114,222 $128,368 $(115,300) $127,290

Property and equipment 25,776 77,445 (96,415) 6,806

Programs 46,500 180,520 (165,720) 61,300
Marketing and promotion 36,453 (36,453)
Scholarships 363 (363)

$186,498 $423,149 $(414.251) $195.396

The timing restrictions as of August 31, 2020 and 2019 relate to a contribution from
Fund for the Arts, which is for use in the years ended August 31, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.
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Note 5. Notes Payable

The notes payable consist of the following as of August 31, 2020:

Note payable to the U.S. Small Business Administration,
payable in monthly installments of $641 beginning in
May 2021, including interest of 2.75% through May 2050.
All tangible and intangible personal property is pledged as
collateral on this note.

Note payable to Republic Bank & Trust, payable in monthly
installments of $676, including interest of 1.0%, from

February 2021 to April 2022. There is no collateral pledged
on this note.

Less current maturities

Future maturities of the notes payable are as follows:

Year ending August 31, 2021 $ 5,480
2022 8,927

2023 3,637

2024 3,738

2025 3,842

Thereafter 134.376

$160.000

Note 6. Small Business Administration Grant

On April 15, 2020, the Organization qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the
Paycheck Protection Program, a program implemented by the U.S. Small Business
Administration under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a
qualified lender (the PPP Lender), for an aggregate principal amount of $77,600 (the
PPP Loan). The PPP Loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, with
deferred interest, has a term of two years, and is unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S.
Small Business Administration. The principal amount of the PPP Loan is subject to
forgiveness under the Paycheck Protection Program upon the Organization’s request to
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Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

the extent that the PPP Loan proceeds are used to pay expenses permitted by the
Paycheck Protection Program, including payroll costs, covered rent and mortgage
obligations, and covered utility payments incurred by the Organization.

On April 21, 2020, the Organization received a $10,000 Economic Injury Disaster
Loan (EIDL) advance from the U.S. Small Business Administration, under the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act. The advance is not required to
be repaid, however, at the time of the Organization's forgiveness application, the
amount of the advance is to be deducted from the principal amount of the PPP Loan to
determine the amount subject to forgiveness. As of August 31, 2020, the Organization
believes it has incurred covered expenses sufficient to meet the requirements for full
forgiveness of the principal amount, less amount of EIDL advance.

Subsequent to August 31, 2020, the Organization was granted forgiveness of the PPP
Loan in the amount of $67,600. The outstanding balance of the PPP loan after
forgiveness is $10,000. The Organization will be required to pay interest on the PPP
Loan at a rate of 1.0% per annum, and commencing in February 2021, principal and
interest payments will be required through the maturity date in April 2022. The terms
of the PPP Loan provide for customary events of default including, among other
things, payment defaults, breach of representations and warranties, and insolvency
events. The PPP Loan may be accelerated upon the occurrence of an event of default.

The Organization recorded a portion of these proceeds using the FASB ASC 958-908
Conditional Contribution model. Under this model the Organization may account for
the funds received as revenue when the program conditions have been substantially
met. As of August 31, 2020, the Organization estimates that expenses that have met
the conditions for forgiveness per the Paycheck Protection Program exceeds the
amount subject to forgiveness. As such, the Organization has recorded $67,600 of the
proceeds of the PPP Loan as income in the statements of activities for the year ended

August 31, 2020.

Employee Benefit Plan

Effective September 1, 2015, the Organization adopted a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan
covering all eligible employees. Employees may contribute an amount of their gross
pay subject to certain limitations, and are eligible to receive employer discretionary
matching contributions each year. The Organization made contributions of $3,094 and
$4,124 to the plan for the years ended August 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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Note 9.
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Operating Lease

The Organization leases office and storage space under operating leases with month-
to-month lease terms or a one-year term. Total rent expense under these leases for the
years ended August 31, 2020 and 2019 was $44,065 and $45,011, respectively.

The Organization also leases a house under an operating lease on terms less than one
year. Total expense under this lease for the year ended August 31, 2020 was $2,300.

The Organization leases equipment under an operating lease on terms exceeding one
year. Total expense under this lease for the years ended August 31, 2020 and 2019 was

$984.

The future minimum payments under operating leases with terms in excess of one year
as of August 31, 2020 are as follows:

Years ending August 31, 2021 $ 984
2022 984

2023 984

2024 984

Thereafter 82

$4.018

Related Party Transactions

A director of the Organization serves on the Board of Directors of Fund for the Arts
(see Note 10). Revenue received from Fund for the Arts for the years ended August
31, 2020 and 2019 was $146,519 and $161,200, respectively. The receivable due from
Fund for the Arts as of August 31, 2020 and 2019 was $91,237 and $112,290,

respectively.
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Note 10. Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Arts.
Revenues from Fund for the Arts represented 17% and 14% of net revenues during the
years ended August 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The receivable due from Fund
for the Arts as of August 31, 2020 and 2019 was $91,237 and $112,290, respectively.
Changes in the future allocation of funding from this donor could have a significant
impact on the Organization’s operations.

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization classified the COVID-19 outbreak
as a pandemic, triggering volatility in financial markets and a significant negative
impact on the global economy. The pandemic had an adverse impact on the
Organization's operations, operating results, and operating cash flows for 2020. The
Organization's educational programs and productions were cancelled as schools and
event venues were forced to close. The Organization has taken actions to mitigate the
effects of COVID-19 on the Organization by reducing elements of program and
general and administrative expenses and seeking available funding through SBA and
other government programs. As of August 31, 2020, economic and public health
uncertainties exist which may have a negative effect on the Organization’s future
financial position and results of operations. The total impact of the COVID-19
outbreak is unknown at the date the financial statements were issued. The financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this

uncertainty.
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